
1 
 

 Steve Sisolak 
 Governor 

Margaret Colucci, DC 
 President 
 Nicole Canada, DC 
 Vice President 

 James T. Overland Sr., DC 
 Secretary-Treasurer 
 

  

Morgan Rovetti, DC 
Member 

Xavier Martinez, DC 
Member 

Tracy DiFillippo, Esq. 
Consumer Member 

John Bertoldo, Esq. 
Consumer Member 

Julie Strandberg 
Executive Director 

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIAN’S BOARD OF NEVADA 
4600 Kietzke Lane, M-245 │ Reno, Nevada 89502-5000 

Phone: (775) 688-1921 │ Fax: (775) 688-1920 
Website: http://chirobd.nv.gov │ Email: chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING, HEARING & WORKSHOP 

 
DATE:   Thursday, October 15, 2020  TIME:  8:30 a.m. 
 
LOCATION:   Video Conference Call via Zoom 

Instructions for attending conference call:  

Link to Join /meeting Online:  
https://zoom.us/j/91567363616?pwd=dmVZcmV3VVdHd05SYjR0d2Y2K1NvQT09 
 
Meeting ID:  915 6736 3616 
Password:  260813 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
 
Meeting ID: 915 6736 3616 
Passcode: 260813 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abh9RTJv54 

 
NOTE: Per Emergency Order 006 issued by Governor Sisolak on March 

22, 2020, there will be no physical location for this meeting. 
 

PLEASE DO NOT ATTEND THIS MEETING AT THE BOARD’S OFFICE. 
 
NOTE:  ALL AGENDA ITEMS ARE FOR DISCUSSION AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.   AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE TAKEN OUT OF ORDER, 

http://chirobd.nv.gov/
mailto:chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov
https://zoom.us/j/91567363616?pwd=dmVZcmV3VVdHd05SYjR0d2Y2K1NvQT09
https://zoom.us/u/abh9RTJv54


October 15, 2020 
 

COMBINED FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE BOARD, OR PULLED OR REMOVED 
FROM THE AGENDA AT ANY TIME. 
 

AGENDA 
 

Call to order - determine quorum present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance – Dr. Martinez 
Statement of Purpose – Dr. Canada 
 
Agenda Item 1 Public Interest Comments - No action. 

A. Public Comment will be taken at the beginning and at the end of each Board 
meeting; 

B. Public Comment may also be taken at other such times as requested so long as the 
request that Public Comment be taken will not interrupt ongoing Board business; 

C. Depending on the number of individuals wishing to address the Board, a 
reasonable time limit may be set. The Board will not restrict comments based 
upon viewpoint; 

D. No action may be taken upon a matter raised during Public Comment until the 
matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which 
action may be taken. 

E. Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial 
proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual the Board may refuse 
to consider public comment as per NRS 233B.126.  

 
Agenda Item 2 Approval of agenda – For possible action. 
The Board reserves the right to address items in a different order or combine two or more items to 
accomplish business in the most efficient manner.  An item may be removed from the agenda or 
discussion may be delayed relating to an item at any time. 
 

Agenda Item 3 Approval of the July 9, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes. - For possible action. 
 
Agenda Item 4 Ratification of granting of DC licenses to applicants who passed the examination 
from July to September 2020 – For possible action. 
 
Agenda Item 5 Ratification of granting of CA certificates to applicants who passed the in-person  
examination on August 25, 2020 – For possible action. 
 
Agenda Item 6   Legislative Matters – For possible action. 

A. Strategies 360 – Dan Musgrove 
B. Pending legislation 

 
Agenda Item 7 PUBLIC WORKSHOP:  Will begin at 9:30 a.m. via Zoom videoconference.  
Discussion to consider amendments to Nevada Administrative Code 634. – For possible action. 
 
 



October 15, 2020 
 

Agenda Item 8 – Consideration/decision related to the application for CA Certificate for Jessica 
Olivares – For possible action  (Note: The Board may go into closed session pursuant to NRS 241 
to consider the character alleged misconduct, or professional competence of Ms. Olivares.) 
 
Agenda Item 9 – Potential hearing or discussion of resolution and possible action in the Matter of 
Michael Milman, DC, License No. B01618, Complaint No. 20-07S – For possible action  (Note: 
The Board may go into closed session pursuant to NRS 241 to consider the character alleged 
misconduct, or professional competence of Dr. Milman.) 
 
Agenda Item 10 – Potential hearing or discussion of possible action in the Matter of Daniel 
Camilleri, DC, License No. B01553, Complaint No. 19-14N – For possible action  (Note: The 
Board may go into closed session pursuant to NRS 241 to consider the character alleged 
misconduct, or professional competence of Dr. Camilleri.) 
 
Agenda Item 11 Consideration of including the supervising chiropractic physicians’ signature on 
the Chiropractor’s Assistant application – For possible action. 
 
Agenda Item 12 Consideration of request by Jennifer Mamola to have credits from Truckee 
Meadows Community College counted towards her training as a chiropractor’s assistant pursuant 
to NAC 634.355 (4) (b) – For possible action. 
 
Agenda Item 13 Board Counsel Report – No action. 
 
Agenda Item 14 Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary actions.  
Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board determines there is no 
violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing direction to pursue the matter further 
– For possible action:  

A. Complaint 17-28S (Colucci) 
B. Complaint 18-13S (Rovetti) 
C. Complaint 18-15S (Canada) 
D. Complaint 18-17S (Canada) 
E. Complaint 19-03S (Canada) 
F. Complaint 19-11S (Colucci) 
G. Complaint 19-12S (Rovetti) 
H. Complaint 19-13N (Martinez) 
I. Complaint 19-14N (Martinez) 
J. Complaint 19-16S (Canada) 
K. Complaint 19-18N  (Martinez) 
L. Complaint 20-01N (Rovetti) 
M. Complaint 20-03N (Rovetti) 
N. Complaint 20-04N (Colucci) 
O. Complaint 20-05S (Colucci) 
P. Complaint 20-06S (Canada) 
Q. Complaint 20-07S (Colucci) 
R. Complaint 20-09S (Martinez) 
S. Complaint 20-10S (Martinez) 



October 15, 2020 
 

T. Complaint 20-11S (Canada) 
 
Agenda Item 15 Consideration of potential policies or guidance to Board staff – For possible 
action. 

A. Applicants who have had their license revoked, surrendered, etc. in another state be required to 
come into compliance in that state prior to approving their application. 

B. Discipline for failing to submit Self-Inspection by March 31. 
 
Agenda Item 16 Committee Reports  

A. Continuing Education Committee (Dr. Martinez) – For possible action. 
B. Legislative Committee (Dr. Colucci) – For possible action. 
C. Preceptorship Committee (Dr. Rovetti) – For possible action. 
D. Test Committee (Dr. Canada) - For possible action. 

1. CA communication 
2. Set CA exam schedule  

a. February (in-person/on-line) 
b. June (on-line only) 
c. August (in-person/on-line) 

3. CA exam questions 
 
Agenda Item 17 Discussion to extend the December 31, 2020 continuing education deadline for 
chiropractic physicians. – For possible action. 
 
Agenda Item 18 Discussion regarding the notice of the continuing education audit on the license 
renewal/timing of the continuing education audit. – For possible action. 
 
Agenda Item 19 Discussion of the protocols to add an agenda item. – For possible action 
 
Agenda Item 20 Discussion and approval regarding the policy pursuant to NRS 622.234 – For 
possible action. 

1. Review and attestation by two or more Board members of each expenditure and the back-
up of the expenditure. 

2. Quarterly review by the board of the board’s financial statements to include a schedule of 
the board’s disbursements. 
 

Agenda Item 21 Executive Director Reports: 
A. Status of Pending Complaints – No action. 
B. Status of Current Disciplinary Actions – No action. 
C. Legal/Investigatory Costs – No action. 

 
Agenda Item 22 Financial Status Reports: 

A. Current cash position & projections – No action. 
B. Accounts Receivable Summary – No action. 
C. Accounts Payable Summary – No action. 
D. Employee Accrued Compensation – No action. 
E. Income/Expense Actual to Budget Comparison – No action. 



October 15, 2020 
 

F. Budget to Actual – No action. 
 
Agenda Item 23 Discussion and potential action regarding the Boards’ 2021 meeting schedule - 
For possible action. 
 
Agenda Item 24 Public Interest Comments – No action. 
This portion of the meeting is open to the public to speak on any topic NOT on today’s agenda 
and may be limited to 3 minutes. 
 
Agenda Item 25 Adjournment – For possible action. 
 

 
 

Per Emergency Order 006 issued by Governor Sisolak on 
March 22, 2020, Board Agendas are only posted at the following locations: 

Office of the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada – Reno, Nevada 
The Website for the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada – www.chirobd.nv.gov 

Nevada Public Notices Website- www.notice.nv.gov 
 

Board Meeting Agendas and Minutes are posted on our website:  www.chirobd.nv.gov 
 

Supporting meeting material may be obtained by contacting the Board by phone, fax or email.  You 
may directly contact Julie Strandberg, Executive Director, at 775-688-1921 or 

chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov. 
 

Members of the public that require special accommodations or assistance at the meetings must notify 
the Board office 48 hours prior to the meeting date.  

 
Note:  “A request for notice lapses 6 months after it is made”: NRS 241.020.3(b).  Mailing a copy 
of the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board meeting agendas will not be continued unless a request for 
reinstatement on the mailing list is submitted in writing every 6 months.  

 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 1 Public Interest Comments – No action. 
A. Public Comment will be taken at the beginning and at the end of each Board

meeting;
B. Public Comment may also be taken at other such times as requested so long as

the request that Public Comment be taken will not interrupt ongoing Board
business;

C. Depending on the number of individuals wishing to address the Board, a
reasonable  time limit may be set. The Board will not restrict comments based
upon viewpoint;

D. No action may be taken upon a matter raised during Public Comment until the
matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon
which action may be taken.

E. Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding
that may affect the due process rights of an individual the Board may refuse to consider
public comment as per NRS 233B.126.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Non-Action item. 

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED: 3 minutes per person per topic 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The public may speak to the Board about any topic not on 
the agenda but no action may be taken. 

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 1  



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 2 Approval of Agenda – For possible action. 
 The Board reserves the right to address items in a different order or combine two or 
more items to accomplish business in the most efficient manner. An item may be 
removed from the agenda or discussion may be delayed relating to an item at any 
time. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  No recommendation. 

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED: 2 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Agenda items may be addressed out of order to 
accommodate those present. 

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 2  



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE: Agenda Item 3 Approval of the July 9, 2020 Meeting Minutes. - For possible action. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Approve the minutes of the July 9, 2020 meeting as 
drafted. 

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED: 5 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 3 



1 

Steve Sisolak 

Governor 

Margaret Colucci, DC 

President 

 Nicole Canada, DC 

Vice President 

 James T. Overland Sr., DC 

 Secretary-Treasurer 

Morgan Rovetti, DC 

Member 

Xavier Martinez, DC 

Member 

Tracy DiFillippo, Esq. 

Consumer Member 

John Bertoldo, Esq. 

Consumer Member 

Julie Strandberg 

Executive Director 

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIAN’S BOARD OF NEVADA 
4600 Kietzke Lane, M-245 │ Reno, Nevada 89502-5000 

Phone: (775) 688-1921 │ Fax: (775) 688-1920 

Website: http://chirobd.nv.gov │ Email: chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov 

MEETING MINUTES 

A meeting of the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board was held on Thursday, July 9, 2020 by 

teleconference.  

The following Board members were present at roll call: 

Nicole Canada, DC, Vice President 

James T. Overland Sr., DC, Secretary-Treasurer 

Morgan Rovetti, DC, Member 

Tracy DiFillippo, Esq., Consumer Member 

John Bertoldo, Esq., Consumer Member 

Also present were Board Counsel, Louis Ling, Esq. and Executive Director, Julie 

Strandberg.  Dr. Colucci, President was absent. 

Vice President, Dr. Canada determined a quorum was present at 8:32 a.m. and called the 

meeting to order. 

Dr. Canada led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.  Dr. Martinez stated the Purpose 

of the Board. 

Agenda Item 1 Public Interest Comments - No action. 

Dr. David Rovetti was present and asked why the NCA was not agendized.  Dr. Rovetti 

stated concern with being able to complete 36 hours of in-person continuing education during 

COVID-19 and recommended that the Board consider an extension until July 2021.  Dr. Rovetti 

stated that he discussed the CA program during the last Board meeting and pointed out that it wasn’t 

on this agenda.  Dr. Rovetti stated that the NCA would like to support the Boards’ bill, but if the 

Board is not going to take the NCA’s requests serious it will be difficult for the NCA to support the 

Boards’ bill. 

Dr. Marcia Tinberg, President of the NCA was present and stated concern with the CA exam 

schedule and not being notified timely to prepare the CA review course.  Dr. Tinberg asked if there 

would be future in-person CA exams. 

Dr. John Beedle was present and stated concern with the delay in becoming licensed and 

not having the option to work under a licensed DC waiting to take Part IV of the NBCE. 

http://chirobd.nv.gov/
mailto:chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov


July 9, 2020 

there was language in place to accept licensees by endorsement.  In order to meet the 

concerns of the legislators, this request is to ask the Board to consider licensure by 

endorsement.  Dr. Rovetti made a motion to move this language forward for workshop.  

Dr. Martinez seconded, and the motion passed with all in favor. 

D. Discuss self-inspection rules

Dr. Canada stated that Dr. Colucci had previously recommended that the self-

inspection be submitted with the biannual renewal versus annually.  Julie Strandberg 

stated that upon Board approval this language could be added to the workshop.  Dr. 

Rovetti made a motion to table this item, however based on additional discussion 

withdrew her motion.  Dr. Overland made a motion to include item D on the workshop.  

Ms. DiFillippo seconded, and the motion passed with all in favor. 

 Dr. Rovetti stated that if anyone has any thoughts to provide them, so they can be 

added to the agenda action sheet.   

Agenda Item 8 Discussion and potential action regarding the citation in the Matter of Barry 

Stanley, DC - For possible action.  (Note: The Board may go into closed session pursuant to 

NRS 241 to consider the character alleged misconduct, or professional competence of Dr. 

Stanley) 

Dr. Canada asked Dr. Stanley if he was interested in going into closed session and he 

indicated that he would.  Mr. Ling explained that it is very difficult to go into closed session on a 

teleconference and it is up to the Board to approve the closed session.  Dr. Canada asked the 

Board for a motion to go into closed session and there was no motion made.   

Mr. Ling explained that before the Board is a citation issued to Dr. Barry Stanley for not 

providing patient records in a timely manner and not notifying the Board of his change of practice 

address within 15 days.  Mr. Ling explained that Julie Strandberg made several attempts to obtain 

the patients records from Dr. Stanley, but was unsuccessful.   Dr. Stanley explained his 

circumstances.  Following Board discussion, Ms. DiFillippo made a motion that the citation 

remain as is.  Mr. Bertoldo seconded. The motion did not pass since Dr. Rovetti, Dr. Overland, 

and Dr. Martinez opposed.  Dr. Rovetti made a motion that Dr. Stanley pay the $650.00 by 

December 31, 2020, on the condition that he produce the records within 10 days.  Dr. Martinez 

recommended that he provide proof of securing the records within 10 days.  Dr. Rovetti kept her 

motion as is.  Mr. Bertoldo seconded, and the motion passed with all in favor except for Ms. 

DiFillippo and Dr. Canada who opposed.  

Agenda Item 7 Discussion and potential action regarding the application for licensure of 

Zakari Bissani DC - For possible action.  (Note: The Board may go into closed session 

pursuant to NRS 241 to consider the character alleged misconduct, or professional 

competence of Dr. Bissani) 

Dr. Canada provided an overview of the discussion during the April 16, 2020 meeting and 

referred the Board to the Colorado application included in the Board packet.  Dr. Bissani 

explained that he was not trying to withhold information and provided all information that was 

requested of him by the Board.  Dr. Canada stated that she specifically asked Dr. Bissani if the 

Colorado application asked about criminal history and Dr. Bissani responded, “no.” 

Ms. DiFillippo made a motion to deny Dr. Bissani’s application for license.  Dr. Canada 

seconded, and the motion passed with all in favor except for Dr. Rovetti who opposed. 

2



July 9, 2020 

Agenda Item 9 Discussion and potential action regarding Northwest Career and Technical 

Academy students shadowing chiropractic physicians’ and other office staff – For possible 

action. 

Dr. Lurie was present and provided the Board with an overview of the Northwest Career 

and Technical Academies curriculum for their medical program.  Dr. Lurie stated that the school 

is requesting approval from the Board to allow students that have completed this program and 

have reached the age of 18 years old be eligible to sit for the CA exams upon receipt of the 

students diploma from the school, a letter identifying hours completed, and a letter from the 

chiropractic physician that the student interned with. This program would all participation from 

all chiropractic physicians.  Mr. Bertoldo made a motion to add language to NAC to address what 

Dr. Lurie has presented.  Tracy seconded, and the motion passed with all in favor. 

Agenda Item 14 Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary actions.  

Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board determines there is no 

violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing direction to pursue the matter further 

– For possible action:

A. Complaint 17-28S (Colucci)

This item was tabled until the next Board meeting.

B. Complaint 18-13S (Rovetti)

Dr. Rovetti reported that this complaint is still under investigation.

C. Complaint 18-15S (Canada)

Dr. Canada reported that this complaint along with 18-17S and 19-03S are

against the same DC and are still under investigation.

D. Complaint 18-17S (Canada)

Dr. Canada reported that this complaint along with 18-15S and 19-03S are

against the same DC and are still under investigation.

E. Complaint 19-03S (Canada)

Dr. Canada reported that this complaint along with 18-15S and 18-17S are

against the same DC and are still under investigation.

F. Complaint 19-11S (Colucci)

This item was tabled until the next Board meeting.

G. Complaint 19-12S (Rovetti)

Dr. Rovetti stated that this complaint is still under investigation.

H. Complaint 19-13N (Martinez)

Dr. Martinez stated that he has completed the investigation and is working

with Mr. Ling to finalize.

I. Complaint 19-14N (Martinez)

Dr. Martinez stated that he has completed the investigation and is working

with Mr. Ling to finalize.

J. Complaint 19-15S (Colucci)

Julie Strandberg stated that the complainant alleged that the chiropractic

physician was providing an expert opinion without a Nevada license.

However, it was determined that the opinions were provided prior to the

Attorney General Opinion being published. The DC was also in the process

of obtaining his Nevada DC license and was licensed 9/2019.  Dr. Canada

made a motion to dismiss complaint 19-15S.  Ms. DiFillippo seconded, and

the motion passed with all in favor.

3



July 9, 2020 

Agenda Item 2 Approval of agenda – For possible action. 

Dr. Martinez moved to approve the agenda.  Ms. DiFillippo seconded, and the motion 

passed with all in favor.  Dr. Rovetti stated that it is difficult to prepare for the meeting when the 

agenda items do not provide a recommended motion. 

Agenda Item 3 Approval of the April 16, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes. - For possible action. 

Dr. Martinez moved to approve the April 16, 2020 meeting minutes.  Ms. DiFillippo 

seconded, and the motion passed with all in favor. 

Agenda Item 4 Ratification of granting of DC licenses to applicants who passed the 

examination from April to June 2020 – For possible action. 

Ms. DiFillippo moved to approve the ratification of granting of DC licenses to those who 

passed the examination from April to June 2020.  Dr. Martinez seconded, and the motion passed 

with all in favor. 

Agenda Item 5 Ratification of granting of CA certificates to applicants who passed the on-

line examination on June 15, 2020 – For possible action. 

Dr. Overland moved to approve the ratification of granting of CA certificates to those who 

passed the on-line examination on June 15, 2020.  Dr. Rovetti seconded, and the motion passed 

with all in favor. 

Agenda Item 6   Legislative Matters – For possible action. 

Dan Musgrove with Strategies 360 was present and provided the Board with an overview of 

the Special Session and the upcoming elections. 

Agenda Item 11 Consideration of potential additions, deletions, and/or amendments to 

NRS 634 and NAC 634– For possible action. 

A. 2021 Board bill language

Mr. Ling provided an overview of the Board bill. 

B. Revision to NRS 634.090

Mr. Ling stated that language was erroneously removed from 634.090 during the 

2019 legislative sessions and is being added back to allow licensees who graduated prior 

to Part IV and have been practicing 5 out of the last consecutive 10 years be eligible for 

licensure.  Ms. DiFillippo referenced Section 23 and recommended that the Board 

change “may” to “shall.”  Dr. Rovetti recommended that “or” be place between (2) and 

(3) and an “and” between “Has actively practiced…” and “Successful passage of the

National Boards…”  Dr. Rovetti made a motion to edit Section 7, subsection (2) and (3)

to add “or” after approved by the Board and change “or” to “and” in subsection (3) and

in Section 23, change “may” to “shall.”  Mr. Bertoldo seconded, and recommended that

“a” be added in Section 2 exercised by “a” chiropractic physician.  Dr. Rovetti included

Mr. Bertoldo’s recommendation in her motion and Mr. Bertoldo seconded, and the

motion passed with all in favor.

C. Licensure by Endorsement pursuant to NRS 622.530

Mr. Ling stated that during the Board’s appearance before the Sunset Sub-

committee, NRS 622.530 was brought to the Boards attention. and the Board was asked if 

4



July 9, 2020 

K. Complaint 19-16S (Canada)

Dr. Canada stated that she visited the office to address the complaint and

found that CA certificates nor DC certificates were being displayed.  Dr.

Canada informed the DC’s and staff that the certificates needed to be

displayed, however when she returned to follow-up, they were still not

displayed, however the owner of the practice was out.  Dr. Canada will

follow-up with the owner of the practice.

L. Complaint 19-18N  (Martinez)

Dr. Martinez stated that he has completed the investigation and should

have a Settlement Agreement at the next Board meeting.

M. Complaint 20-01N (Rovetti)

Dr. Rovetti reported that this complaint is still under investigation.

N. Complaint 20-03N (Rovetti)

Dr. Rovetti reported that this complaint is still under investigation.

O. Complaint 20-04N (Colucci)

This item was tabled until the next Board meeting.

P. Complaint 20-05S (Colucci)

This item was tabled until the next Board meeting.

Q. Complaint 20-06S (Canada)

Dr. Canada stated that this complaint is still under investigation.

R. Complaint 20-07S (Colucci)

Mr. Ling stated that he was working with the DC’s attorney, who has stopped

communicating. There should be a settlement agreement or a hearing at the

next Board meeting.

S. Complaint 20-08S (Canada)

Dr. Canada stated the complainant was in a car accident and visited a clinic

that was not clean and indicated that they received several unwanted phone

calls from attorneys.  Dr. Canada visited the practice and spoke to the

chiropractic physician who indicated that they get a verbal approval from the

patient regarding attorney contact.  The chiropractic physician shared a racial

comment left by the complainant on the practice’s social media page.  Dr.

Canada stated that the practice was clean and in order.  Dr. Canada

recommended that this complaint be dismissed. Ms. DiFillippo made a

motion to dismiss complaint 20-08S.  Mr. Bertoldo seconded, and the motion

passed with all in favor.

Agenda Item 12 Consideration and potential approval of the NICE3 examination 

administered by Northwestern Health Sciences University pursuant to NRS 634.090(1)(c)(2) 

- For possible action.

Julie Strandberg provided an overview of NRS 634.090 and the submittal from 

Northwestern Health Sciences.  Mr. Ling explained that the Board needs to determine whether the 

NICE3 exam is substantively equivalent to Part IV, and if approved then graduates from NHSU 

can get licensed without taking Part IV.  

Dr. Rovetti stated that the majority of chiropractic colleges have an exam like the NICE3, 

which is in place to prepare you for Part IV and stated that the Board doesn’t have enough 

information to determine whether this is equivalent to Part IV. 

5



July 9, 2020 

Dr. Rovetti made a motion to deny the NICE3 examination.  Dr. Martinez seconded, and 

the motion passed with all in favor. 

Agenda Item 10 Committee Reports 

A. Continuing Education Committee (Dr. Martinez) – For possible action.

Dr. Martinez stated that the new regulations related to the approval of continuing

education has been a welcomed changed.

B. Legislative Committee (Dr. Colucci) – For possible action.

C. Preceptorship Committee (Dr. Rovetti) – For possible action.

Dr. Rovetti stated that there are currently a few active preceptors.

D. Test Committee (Dr. Canada) - For possible action.

1. CA exam schedule (next on-line exam October 16th).

2. In-Person Exams-Safe Distancing.

3. CA law exam questions.

Dr. Canada pointed out that there have been concerns with the in-person CA exam and

indicated that the Board will continue conducting in-person exams in February and August. 

Dr. Canada recommended holding the next in-person exam on August 25, 2020.   

Dr. Canada requested permission to revise two law exam questions that are continuously 

missed. 

Agenda Item 13 Board Counsel Report – No action. 

Mr. Ling stated that he did not have a report. 

Agenda Item 15 Executive Director Reports: 

A. Status of Pending Complaints – No action.

B. Status of Current Disciplinary Actions – No action.

C. Legal/Investigatory Costs – No action.

D. Board Office Lease – For possible action.

Julie Strandberg gave an overview of the executive director reports.  Julie Strandberg

stated that the Board lease is due for renewal and the renewal summary is attached.  Mr. 

Bertoldo moved to approve the Board office lease renewal.  Ms. DiFillippo seconded, and 

motion passed with all in favor. 

Agenda Item 16 Financial Status Reports: 

A. Current cash position & projections – No action.

B. Accounts Receivable Summary – No action.

C. Accounts Payable Summary – No action.

D. Employee Accrued Compensation – No action.

E. Income/Expense Actual to Budget Comparison as of May 31, 2020 – No action.

F. Budget to Actual at May 31, 2020 – No action.

Julie Strandberg gave an overview of the financial reports.

Agenda Item 17 Discuss annual staff evaluation of the Executive Director - For possible 

action. 

Dr. Overland provided the Board with an overview of the positive evaluations for Julie 

Strandberg. 

6



July 9, 2020 

Agenda Item 18 Public Interest Comments – No action. 

This portion of the meeting is open to the public to speak on any topic NOT on today’s 

agenda and may be limited to 3 minutes. 

There were no public comments. 

Agenda Item 19 Adjournment – For possible action. 

Dr. Overland moved to adjourn the meeting.  Mr. Bertoldo seconded, and the motion passed 

unanimously 

October 15, 2020 _______________________________ 

Dr. James T. Overland Sr., DC 

Secretary-Treasurer 

7



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 4 Ratification of granting of DC licenses to applicants who passed 
the examinations from July to September 2020 – For possible action 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Ratify granting of DC licenses to those who passed their 
examinations from July to September June 2020. 

PRESENTED BY:  Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  2 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

July  August  
James Walter Bramblett, DC  Mayann Yuhas Baker, DC 
Jason Chin, DC Susan Marie Holm, DC 
Julia Kohlenberger, DC Stacy Lea Sanchez, DC 
Renee Christine Edward Leichtfuss, DC 
Michael Joseph Pierce, DC 
Nathaniel Jacob Rossi, DC 
Susan Yi, DC  

September  
John Caleb Crawford Beedle, DC 

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 4 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 5 Ratification of granting of CA certificates to applicants who 
passed their in-person examinations taken August 25, 2020 – For possible action 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Ratify granting of certificates to those who passed their in-
person examinations on August 25, 2020. 

PRESENTED BY:  Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  2 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
In-Person Exams = 59% passing 
  CA Exam –   75% passed 
  Law Exam – 62% passed 

Jaeda Burnett Donald Henderson Claritza Robles-Dominguez 
Jasmine Cepeda Angel Hernandez Zsale Thompson 
Juan Delgado Jose Labrada Veronica Zamora 
Stephanie Dias Stephanie Ochoa-Garcia 
Brittany Douglas Prescilla Perez 

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 5 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 6 Legislative Matters – For possible action 
A. Strategies 360 - Dan Musgrove
B. Other legislative bills

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  No recommendation. 

PRESENTED BY: Dan Musgrove 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED: 15 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 6 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE: Agenda Item 7 PUBLIC WORKSHOP:  Will begin at 9:30 a.m. via teleconference.  
Discussion to consider amendments to Nevada Administrative Code 634. – For possible 
action. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the recommended regulation changes for hearing. 

PRESENTED BY:  Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  60 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
The recommendation to change the self-inspection from being submitted annually to biannually 
is to align it with the license renewal.  DC’s often associate the self-inspection with the renewal 
and the number of DC’s that submit the self-inspection in the odd year is minimal. 

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 7 



Steve Sisolak 

Governor 

Margaret Colucci, DC 

President 

 Nicole Canada, DC 

Vice President 

 James T. Overland Sr., DC 

 Secretary-Treasurer 

Morgan Rovetti, DC 

Member 

Xavier Martinez, DC 

Member 

Tracy DiFillippo, Esq. 

Consumer Member 

John Bertoldo, Esq. 

Consumer Member 

Julie Strandberg 

Executive Director 

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIAN’S BOARD OF NEVADA 
4600 Kietzke Lane, M-245 │ Reno, Nevada 89502-5000 

Phone: (775) 688-1921 │ Fax: (775) 688-1920 

Website: http://chirobd.nv.gov │ Email: chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov 

NOTE: Per Emergency Order 006 issued by Governor Sisolak on March 

22, 2020, there will be no physical location for this meeting. 

PLEASE DO NOT ATTEND THIS MEETING AT THE BOARD’S OFFICE. 

NOTE:  ALL AGENDA ITEMS ARE FOR DISCUSSION AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.   AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE TAKEN OUT OF ORDER, 

COMBINED FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE BOARD, OR PULLED OR REMOVED 

FROM THE AGENDA AT ANY TIME. 

NOTICE OF WORKSHOP FOR THE ADOPTION OF REGULATIONS OF THE 

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada will hold a 

public workshop at 9:30 a.m. on Thursday, October 15, 2020 by videoconference via Zoom.  

Link to Join /meeting Online:  

https://zoom.us/j/91567363616?pwd=dmVZcmV3VVdHd05SYjR0d2Y2K1NvQT09 

Meeting ID:  915 6736 3616 

Password:  260813 

Dial by your location 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

Meeting ID: 915 6736 3616 

Passcode: 260813 

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abh9RTJv54 

915 6736 3616
260813

http://chirobd.nv.gov/
mailto:chirobd@chirobd.nv.gov
https://zoom.us/j/91567363616?pwd=dmVZcmV3VVdHd05SYjR0d2Y2K1NvQT09


The purpose of the workshop is to receive comments from all interested persons regarding the 

potential adoption of regulations that pertain to chapter 634 of the Nevada Administrative Code. 

The purpose of the proposed regulation will make various revisions to Chapter 634 of the Nevada 

Administrative Code. 

Persons wishing to comment upon the proposed action of the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of 

Nevada may appear at the scheduled public workshop or may address their comments, data, views, 

or arguments, in written form, to Julie Strandberg, Executive Director, 4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite 

M245, Reno, NV 89502. Written submissions must be received by the Chiropractic Physicians’ 

Board of Nevada on or before, Monday, October 5, 2020.  If no person who is directly affected by 

the proposed action appears to request time to make an oral presentation, the Chiropractic 

Physicians’ Board of Nevada may proceed immediately to act upon any written submissions. 

Members of the public who require special accommodations or assistance at the workshop are 

required to notify Julie Strandberg, Executive Director, in writing at the Chiropractic Physicians’ 

Board of Nevada, 4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite M245, Reno, Nevada 89502, Telephone: 775-688-

1923, no later than Monday, October 5, 2020. 

A copy of this notice and the regulation to be Adopted will be on file at the State Library, 100 

Stewart Street, Carson City, Nevada, for inspection by members of the public during business 

hours. Additional copies of the notice and the regulation to be Adopted will be available at the 

Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada, 4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite M245, Reno, NV 89502. 

This notice and the text of the proposed regulation are also available in the State of Nevada 

Register of Administrative Regulations, which is prepared and published monthly by the 

Legislative Counsel Bureau pursuant to NRS 233B.0653, and on the Internet at 

http://www.leg.state.nv.us. Copies of this notice and the proposed regulation will also be mailed 

to members of the public upon request.  A reasonable fee may be charged for copies if it is deemed 

necessary. 

Upon adoption of any regulation, the agency, if requested to do so by an interested person, either 

before adoption or within 30 days thereafter, will issue a concise statement of the principal reasons 

for and against its adoption and incorporate therein its reason for overruling the consideration 

urged against its adoption.  

This notice of workshop has been posted at the following locations: 

Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada website:  http://chirobd.nv.gov 

Notice.nv.gov 

Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada, 4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite M245, Reno, Nevada 89502 

Office of the Attorney General, 100 N. Carson St., Carson City, NV 89701 

Office of the Attorney General, Grant Sawyer Bldg., 555 E. Washington Ave., Las Vegas, NV 89101 

State Library and Archives, 100 N. Stewart Street, Carson City, NV 89701 

http://chirobd.nv.gov/


PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE 

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

LCB File No. ****-** 

EXPLANATION – Matter in italics is new; matter in brackets [omitted material] is material to be omitted. 

AUTHORITY: NRS 634.030 and 634.014 and NRS 622.530. 

A REGULATION relating the licensure qualifications for chiropractor’s assistants, a process for the 

issuance of a license by endorsement to chiropractic physicians, and an alteration to the time within which 

a self-inspection form must be submitted. 

Section 1.  NAC 634.355 is here by amended to read as follows: 

1. An applicant for a certificate as a chiropractor’s assistant must, in addition to fulfilling the

requirements of NAC 634.350, furnish evidence satisfactory to the Board that he or she: 

(a) Is 18 years of age or older; and

(b) Has received a score of at least 75 percent for a closed-book examination or a score of at

least 90 percent for an open-book examination administered by the Board on the provisions of 

NRS and NAC that are related to the practice of chiropractic. 

2. In addition to the requirements set forth in subsection 1 and NAC 634.350, an applicant for

a certificate as a chiropractor’s assistant must furnish evidence satisfactory to the Board that he or 

she: 

(a) Satisfies one of the following:

(1) [Is certified as a chiropractor’s assistant by a] Has successfully completed an

educational program [for chiropractor’s assistants] that is approved by the Board , which program 

may be offered by a high school, community college, state university, or private post-secondary 

school; or 

1



(2) Has had 6 months of full-time, or 12 months of part-time, training and employment as

a chiropractor’s assistant trainee from a licensee. 

(b) Has received a score of at least 75 percent for a closed-book examination or a score of at

least 90 percent for an open-book examination for certification required pursuant to NAC 634.305. 

3. Evidence of an applicant’s completion of approved training pursuant to subparagraph (2)

of paragraph (a) of subsection 2 must consist of a certification by each licensee who supervised 

the work and training of the applicant. 

4. The Board may, at its discretion:

(a) Waive one or more of the requirements of this section for good cause shown.

(b) Upon receipt from an applicant of documentation demonstrating that the applicant has

received additional formal training, education or experience, grant the applicant credit toward 

fulfilling the requirements of subparagraph (2) of paragraph (a) of subsection 2. 

Section 2.  NAC chapter 634 is hereby amended to add the following new language: 

1. The Board shall issue a license by endorsement to a chiropractic physician who:

(a) Holds a corresponding valid and unrestricted license to engage in chiropractic in the

District of Columbia or any state or territory of the United States where the qualifications for 

licensure are substantially similar to Nevada’s qualifications for licensure; 

(b) Has passed Parts I-IV of the examination administered by the National Board of

Chiropractic Examiners or its successor organization or at least those parts of the 

examination as were in effect at the time that the applicant obtained his first licensure to 

practice chiropractic; 

(c) Has actively practiced chiropractic in another state for not fewer than seven of the

immediately preceding ten years; 

2



(d) Provides an affidavit stating that the information contained in the application and any

accompanying material is true and complete; and 

(e) Completes the application for endorsement provided by the Board;

(f) Pays the fee required for the application by endorsement.

2. The Board may not issue a license by endorsement to practice chiropractic in this State

if the applicant: 

(a) Has been disciplined by the corresponding regulatory authority of the District of

Columbia or any state or territory in which the applicant currently holds a license to practice 

chiropractic; 

(b) Has been held civilly or criminally liable in the District of Columbia or any state or

territory of the United States for misconduct relating to his or her practice of chiropractic; 

(c) Has had a license to practice chiropractic suspended or revoked in the District of

Columbia or any state or territory of the United States; 

(d) Has been refused a license to practice chiropractic in the District of Columbia or any

state or territory of the United States for any reason; 

(e) Has pending any disciplinary action concerning his or her license to practice chiropractic

in the District of Columbia or any state or territory of the United States; 

(f) Has not paid any applicable fees for the issuance of a license that are otherwise required

for an applicant to practice chiropractic in this State; 

(g) Has not submitted to the Board a complete set of his or her fingerprints and written

permission authorizing the Board to forward the fingerprints to the Central Repository for 

Nevada Records of Criminal History for submission to the Federal Bureau of Investigation for 

3



its report or proof that the applicant has previously passed a comparable criminal background 

check; or 

(h) The report from the Federal Bureau of Investigation indicates that the applicant has

been convicted of a crime that would be grounds for taking disciplinary action against the 

applicant as a licensee and the regulatory body has not previously taken disciplinary action 

against the licensee based on that conviction. 

3. Not later than 21 business days after receiving an application for a license by

endorsement, the Board shall provide written notice to the applicant of any additional 

information required by the Board to consider the application. Unless the Board denies the 

application for good cause, the Board shall approve the application and issue a license by 

endorsement to engage in the occupation or profession to the applicant not later than: 

(a) Sixty days after receiving the application; or

(b) Fifteen days after the regulatory body receives the report related to the applicant’s

fingerprints; 

 whichever occurs later.

4. A license by endorsement issued pursuant to this section may be issued at a meeting of

the regulatory body or between its meetings by the President of the Board and the Executive 

Director.  Such an action shall be deemed to be an action of the Board. 

Section 3.  NAC 634.384 is here by amended to read as follows: 

NAC 634.384 Annual submission of self-inspection form to Board by licensee. (NRS 634.030) 

Each licensee shall [annually] submit a self-inspection form prescribed by the Board [. The self-

inspection form] that must be received by the Board by December 31 of each even-numbered year. 

between January 1 and March 31. The Board will reject a self-inspection form submitted pursuant to 

this section if the form is incomplete.  

4



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 8 Consideration/decision related to the application for Chiropractor’s 
Assistant for Jessica Jacqueline Olivares - For possible action.  (Note: The Board may go into 
closed session pursuant to NRS 241 to consider the character alleged misconduct, or professional 
competence of Ms. Olivares.) 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED: 15 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Please see the attached documentation. 

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 8 



1

Agenda Item 8
Page 1

JESSICA JACQUELINE OLIVARES 

Chiropractic Assistant in Training 

Supervising Chiropractor: Align Med, formerly Jacob Fisk, DC, currently Timothy McCauley, 
DC 
Dates of Training: 8/20/19 to 2/20/20. Due to COVID-19, office closure and cancellation of in
person Board Meetings, her training has continued until she is able to meet virtually or 
telephonically with the Full Board. 

Examination 

Ms. Olivares will sit for the next offered CPBN CA and Law Examinations, if approved by the 
Board. 

History and Timeline: 
9/3/19: Board received Ms. Olivares 's application for Certification of Chiropractor's Assistant. 
9117/19: Board staff received documentation which conflicted with Ms. Olivares 's responses to 
Question numbers 3 and 4 on the application. 
9/20119: Board staff sent Ms. Olivares a certified letter requesting explanation of the 
discrepancies within her application versus the documentation received by the Board, as well as 
requested copies of all supporting documentation. 
10/9/19: Board received a revised application, reflecting new responses to Question numbers 3 
and 4. 
3/9/20: Board Staff received supporting documentation from Ms. Olivares. 

Reason for Board Appearance 

1. Ms. Olivares answered negatively to both Question numbers 3 and 4 on the application:

#3 - "Have you ever been arrested for or charged with any crime other than a traffic
violation (include any DUI's)? NOTE: Even if you have had records sealed and you have
been told that your file has been cleared, you must report this information, including
juvenile records."
#4 - "Have you ever been convicted of a crime other than a traffic violation (include any
DUI's)? NOTE: Even if you have had records sealed and you have been told that your file
has been cleared, you must report this information, including juvenile records."

Arrest History: 

Arrest Date Charge Final Disposition of Case 
10/2009 Drive without a license Convicted, 12 mos. probation 

Arrest Date Charge Final Disposition of Case 
8/2008 Counts of pandering/prostitution Dismissed/Furtherance of 

(Disorderly conduct prostitution) Justice 

• Please see supporting court documentation.

Chiropractic Physicians' Board of Nevada, October 15, 2020 



2

Page 2



Page 3

3



4

Page 4



5

Page 5



6

Page 6



Page 7

7



8

Page 8



9

Page 9



10

Page 10



Page 11

11



12

Page 12



13

Page 13



14

Page 14



15

Page 15



16

Page 16



17

Page 17



18

Page 18



19

Page 19



20

Page 20



21

Page 21



22

Page 22



23

Page 23



24

Page 24



25

Page 25



26

Page 26



SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 

NO. 8LG07253 PAGE NO. 1 
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA VS. CURRENT DATE 03/06/20 
DEFENDANT 01: JESSICA JACQUELIN OLIVARES 
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY EFFECTING ARREST: LONG BEACH POLICE DEPT. 

BAIL: APPEARANCE AMOUNT DATE RECEIPT OR SURETY COMPANY REGISTER 
DATE OF BAIL POSTED BOND NO. NUMBER 

CASE FILED ON 08/26/08. 
COMPLAINT FILED, DECLARED OR SWORN TO CHARGING DEFENDANT WITH HAVING 

COMMITTED, ON OR ABOUT 08/23/08 IN THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, THE FOLLOWING 
OFFENSE(S) OF: 

COUNT 01: 647(B) PC MISD 
COUNT 02: 647(8) PC MISD 
COUNT 03: 647(B) PC MISD 

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT: CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS' 
08/26/08 830 AM ARRAIGNMENT DIST LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT S02 BOARD OF NEVADA 

MAR O 9 2020 

ON 08/26/08 AT 830 AM IN LONG BEACH COURTHOUSE DEPT S02 RECEIVED 
RENO, NEVADA 89502 

CASE CALLED FOR ARRAIGNMENT 
PARTIES: GARY BOUNDS (JUDGE) SCOTT KINOSHITA (CLERK) 

LYNNE FRANKO (REP) LUCREZIA H. PRATICO (CP) 
STIPULATED THAT GARY BOUNDS (JUDGE) MAY HEAR THE CAUSE AS TEMPORARY JUDGE. 
DEFENDANT DEMANDS COUNSEL. 
COURT REFERS DEFENDANT TO THE PUBLIC DEFENDER. 
PUBLIC DEFENDER APPOINTED. CARL RUSS - P.O. 
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY CARL RUSS DEPUTY PUBLIC 

DEFENDER 
DEFENDANT ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS ORALLY: 

DEFENDANT ARRAIGNED, AND ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS: PLEAS 
AVAILABLE TO DEFENDANT; EXPLANATION OF NOLO CONTENDERE PLEA; TO 
THE AID OF AN ATTORNEY AT ALL STAGES OF THE PROCEEDINGS; TO A 
REASONABLE LENGTH OF TIME TO CONSULT AN ATTORNEY: THAT THE 
COURT WOULD APPOINT AN ATTORNEY FREE OF CHARGE IF DEFENDANT DOES 
NOT HAVE THE FINANCIAL MEANS TO RETAIN OWN; THAT UPON CONCLUSION 
OF THE CASE, THE COURT MAY ORDER A HEARING TO DETERMINE THE 
DEFENDANT'S THEN ABILITY TO PAY FOR ALL OR ANY PART OF THE COST 

OF APPOINTED COUNSEL, AND THAT DEFENDANT MAY BE ORDERED TO PAY 
ALL OR THAT PART OF SAID COSTS WITHIN DEFENDANT'S ABILITY TO 
PAY, RIGHT TO REPRESENT HIMSELF IN PRO PER AND ADVISED OF 
DISADVANTAGES OF SELF REPRESENTATION; NO SPECIAL TREATMENT BY 
COURT; PROSECUTOR EXPERIENCED ATTORNEY; CANNOT LATER CLAIM ERROR 
FOR INADEQUACY OF REPRESENTATION; THE DEFENDANT HAS BEEN ADVISED 
THAT THERE MAY BE DEFENSES THAT HE/SHE IS UNAWARE OF; TO PUBLIC 
TRIAL BY JURY OR COURT IN LONG BEACH; TO DISMISSAL IF NOT TRIED 
WITHIN 30 DAYS IF IN CUSTODY; WITHIN 45 DAYS IF NOT; TO THE AID 
OF THE COURT TO SUBPOENA AND PRODUCE WITNESSES ON OWN BEHALF; TO 
REASONABLE BAIL PENDING TRIAL; TO CONFRONT AND EXAMINE ADVERSE 
WITNESSES; TO EXERCISE PRIVILEGE AGAINST SELF INCRIMINATION AND 
REMAIN SILENT; INFORMED THAT BY ENTERING A PLEA OF GUILTY, THESE 
RIGHTS WOULD BE WAIVED; ADVISED RIGHT TO BE SENTENCED IN NOT 
LESS THAN 6 HOURS OR MORE THAN 5 DAYS UNLESS REFERRED TO THE 

27

Page 27



28

Page 28



29

Page 29



30

Page 30



31

Page 31



32

Page 32



33

Page 33



34

Page 34



35

Page 35







CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 9 Potential hearing or discussion of resolution and possible action in the 
Matter of Michael Milman, DC, License No. B01618, Complaint No. 20-07S – For possible 
action  (Note: The Board may go into closed session pursuant to NRS 241 to consider the 
character alleged misconduct, or professional competence of Dr. Milman.) 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  To be determined. 

PRESENTED BY:  Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  15 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  On April 1, 2020 the Board was notified that Nevada licensee, 
Dr. Michael Milman’s license was revoked in California on February 19, 2019 for insurance fraud.   

Pursuant to NAC 634.425  Reports to Board of certain judgments, settlements and convictions. 
(NRS 634.030) 

1. If a judgment is entered against him or her in any court, or a settlement is reached, on a claim
involving malpractice, a licensee shall report that fact to the Board within 15 days. The licensee may 
satisfy the provisions of this subsection if he or she provides the Board with a copy of the judgment 
or settlement. 

2. If a licensee or holder of a certificate is convicted of any crime, other than a traffic violation,
he or she shall report that fact to the Board within 15 days after the conviction. 

3. If a licensee or holder of a certificate fails to report a judgment, settlement or conviction
pursuant to this section, he or she may be subject to disciplinary action pursuant to NRS 634.140 to 
634.216, inclusive. 

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 9 

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec030
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec140
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec216


Agenda Item 9
Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Ex. A. “Curriculum Vitae of Dr. Michael Milman.” 

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Ex. B.  “Letters of Professional Recommendation.” 

Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Ex. C. “Awards.” 

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 
36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Ex. D. “Patient Thank You Notes.” 

Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 
43 



Page 
44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Ex. E.  “Continuing Education Units.” 

Page 59



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION
All hours were obtained via distance learning

CHIROPRACTIC ETHICS

Doctor's Information Program Provider
Law and Ethics DC Hours
700 Carnegie St Apt 1822 29 Timber Marsh Lane
Henderson, NV 89052 Hilton Head, SC 29926

800-511-0269

Licensing
Primary: Nevada - B01618

Course Name: CHIROPRACTIC ETHICS

Course Instructor: Guy Annunziata, DC, BCN

Total time in Course: 2 hours

Awarded CEU Hours: 2

Date of Completion: 10/02/2020

CE Broker #: 20-775590 PACE Approval #: PACE 5592

Alabama Montana PACE 5592
Alaska PACE 5592 Nebraska PACE 5592
Arizona AZCE19132 Life Nevada PACE 5592
Arkansas AR7572 Life New Hampshire 2115 Life
California CA-A-20-01-10044 New Jersey NJ1706-02CE
Colorado Life New Mexico PACE 5592
Connecticut Life New York NYSCB2081 Life
Delaware Life North Carolina 16927
District of Columbia PACE 5592 North Dakota PACE 5592
Florida Ohio PACE 5592
Georgia 2020-053 Oklahoma STATE BOARD APPROVED Life
Hawaii HI 18-011 Oregon STATE BOARD APPROVED

PACE 5592
Idaho PACE 5592 Pennsylvania CHPR003003
Illinois Life Puerto Rico
Indiana PACE 5592 Rhode Island PACE 5592
Iowa PACE 5592 South Carolina 2020-17
Kansas PACE 5592 South Dakota STATE BOARD APPROVED
Kentucky Tennessee PACE 5592
Louisiana Texas
Maine PACE 5592 Utah PACE 5592
Maryland PACE 5592 Vermont PACE 5592
Massachusetts PACE 5592 Virginia PACE 5592
Michigan 239190113 Washington PACE 5592
Minnesota 70546 West Virginia
Mississippi Life Wisconsin
Missouri 2019000850 Wyoming PACE 5592

Guy Annunziata, DC, BCN

Page 60

http://www.tcpdf.org


Page 61



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 10 Potential hearing or discussion of possible action in the Matter of 
Daniel Camilleri, DC, License No. B01553, Complaint No. 19-14N – For possible action  (Note: 
The Board may go into closed session pursuant to NRS 241 to consider the character alleged 
misconduct, or professional competence of Dr. Camilleri.) 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  To be determined. 

PRESENTED BY: Xavier Martinez, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED: 60 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Please see attached. 

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 10 



Agenda Item 10 
Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



1 BEFORE THE CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 
 

2   
 

3 IN THE MATTER OF:   )        
                                        ) Case Nos. 19-14N  

4 DANIEL CAMILLERI, D.C.   ) 
License No. B01553,    ) SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND ORDER 

5       )  
                                      Respondent.  )  

6 ___________________________________ ) 

7  The Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada (the Board), by and through its investigating board 

8 member Xavier Martinez, D.C., hereby enters into this Settlement Agreement with Daniel Camilleri, 

9 D.C. (License No. B01553).  Pursuant to chapter 233B and chapter 634 of the Nevada Revised Statutes 

10 (NRS) and Nevada Administrative Code (NAC), it is hereby stipulated and agreed, by and between the 

11 parties in the above-entitled matter, that this matter shall be settled and resolved upon the following 

12 terms: 

13 BACKGROUND 

14  1.  On May 29, 2020, Board Counsel Louis Ling filed a Notice of Charges in this matter.  In the 

15 Notice of Charges, certain facts were alleged and two causes of action were stated against Dr. Camilleri.  

16 On or about July 6, 2020, Dr. Camilleri filed an Answer.  In his Answer, Dr. Camilleri denied the 

17 allegations as forth therein and listed various affirmative defenses. 

18  2.  While there remain substantial and good faith disputes regarding the facts of the matter, the 

19 parties desire and believe that it is in both their best interests to resolve this matter without a full hearing 

20 on the merits.   
 

21 APPLICABLE LAW AND UNDERSTANDINGS 

22 3.  For the purposes of resolving this matter, while Dr. Camilleri denies the assertions as set forth 

23 in  the First and Second Causes of Action, Dr. Camilleri understands and acknowledges that the conduct 

24 set out therein, if proven, would constitute violations of the Nevada Chiropractic Practice Act (NRS & 

25 NAC 634) as alleged therein, and based upon his voluntary decision to plead  no contest to the charges as 

26 set forth within the Notice of Charges, he agrees that he is subject to disciplinary action by the Board as a 

27 result of that conduct.   

28 
 

-1- 



 

 1 
4.  Dr. Camilleri and Dr. Martinez, the Investigating Board Member in this matter, agree that it is 

2 
in the best interests of Dr. Camilleri and the Board to resolve this matter without a full hearing on the 

3 
merits. 

4 
5.  Dr. Camilleri is aware of, understands, and has been advised of the effect of this Settlement 

5 
Agreement, which he has carefully read and fully acknowledged.  Dr. Camilleri acknowledges that he 

6 
reviewed this Settlement Agreement with and consulted with his legal counsel, Mr.Phillip Tiberi of 

7 
Wood, Smith, Berman, and Henning, LLP, before entering into this Settlement Agreement. 

8 
6.  Dr. Camilleri has freely and voluntarily entered into the Settlement Agreement, and he is 

9 
aware of his rights to contest the charges pending against him.  These rights include representation by an 

10 
attorney at his own expense, the right to a public hearing on any charges or allegations formally filed, the 

11 
right to confront and cross-examine witnesses called to testify against him, the right to present evidence 

12 
on his own behalf, the right to testify on his own behalf, the right to obtain any other type of formal 

13 
judicial review of this matter, and any other rights which may be accorded to him pursuant the provisions 

14 
of Chapters 233B, 622, 622A, and 634 of the NRS and the NAC.  Dr. Camilleri is voluntarily waiving all 

15 
these rights in exchange for the Board’s acceptance of this Settlement Agreement.  

16 
7.  Should the Settlement Agreement be rejected by the Board, it is agreed that presentation to 

17 
and consideration by the Board of such proposed Settlement Agreement or other documents or matters 

18 
pertaining to the consideration of this Settlement Agreement shall not unfairly or illegally prejudice the 

19 
Board or any of its members from further participation, consideration, adjudication, or resolution of 

20 
these proceedings and that no Board member shall be disqualified or challenged for bias.  

21 
 8.  Dr. Camilleri acknowledges that the Settlement Agreement shall only become effective after 

22 
both the Board and he have duly executed it.  

23  
 

24 AGREED DISCIPLINARY ACTION 

25 THE PARTIES DO HEREBY AGREE as a result of the acknowledgements contained in 

26 paragraphs 1 through 8 above that the following discipline is fair and appropriate and should be imposed 

27 by the Board by way of resolution of this matter:  

28 
 

-2- 



1 
1.  Dr. Camilleri’s license shall be on probation for a period of one year from the effective date of 

2 
this Settlement Agreement and Order.  The terms and conditions of the probation shall be as follows: 

3 
(a) Reformation of Practice.  Dr. Camilleri agrees that he will assure that his chiropractic 

4 
practice conforms to the following terms, conditions, and practices: 

5 
 (1) Medical Records.  For every patient Dr. Camilleri treats after the effective date 

6 
of this Settlement Agreement and Order, regardless of the setting within which the treatment is 

7 
provided, Dr. Camilleri shall make and maintain health care records in compliance with NAC 

8 
634.435, including, but not limited to, records relating to all initial and subsequent examinations.  

9 
The records shall be readily identifiable as being made in SOAP format (Subjective, Objective, 

10 
Assessment, Plan).  

11 
 (2) Practice Monitoring.   Within 30 days of the effective date of this Settlement 

12 
Agreement and Order, Dr. Camilleri and the IBM shall consult and determine a chiropractic 

13 
physician who shall serve as a practice monitor throughout the remainder of the period of 

14 
probation.  The practice monitor shall be provided with a copy of this Settlement Agreement and 

15 
Order and shall be expected to visit Dr. Camilleri’s practice and recordkeeping facility at such 

16 
times and with such frequency to view and review his practice, including reviewing health care 

17 
records and other records made and maintained by the practice, to assure that the practice 

18 
complies with paragraph 1(a) of the “Agreed Disciplinary Action” section herein.  Throughout the 

19 
period of probation, Dr. Camilleri shall assure that the practice monitor has access to whatever 

20 
the practice monitor reasonably requests to assure that Dr. Camilleri and his practice are in 

21 
compliance with this paragraph 1(a).  The practice monitor shall also be allowed to observe Dr. 

22 
Camilleri’s practice of chiropractic so long as the observation does not unduly interfere with the 

23 
practice.  If the practice monitor identifies something that is not in compliance this paragraph 

24 
1(a), the practice monitor shall communicate his or her concerns with Dr. Camilleri and they 

25 
shall address the non-compliance to get it back into compliance.  The practice monitor shall 

26 
provide to the Board’s office with quarterly reports regarding Dr. Camilleri’s compliance with the 

27 
terms of paragraph 1(a), which report shall document those things that are in compliance and 

28 
 

-3- 



 

 1 
those things, if any, which Dr. Camilleri were required to bring into compliance pursuant to this 

2 
subparagraph. 

3 
(3) Recordkeeping by Others.  Dr. Camilleri shall encourage other chiropractic 

4 
physicians with whom he works at The Joint or elsewhere to make and keep records similar to 

5 
those he will make and keep under the terms of paragraph 1(a), and he shall not encourage nor 

6 
condone the making of substandard records by other chiropractic physicians at The Joint or 

7 
elsewhere.  Dr. Camilleri specifically asserts that he has not encouraged or condoned the making 

8 
of substandard records and will make all reasonable efforts to ensure record keeping consistent 

9 
with the records he will be making and keeping. 

10 
 (4) Costs.  Dr. Camilleri, by and through Joint Ventures, LLC, shall be responsible 

11 
to pay any and all costs associated with compliance with the above provisions.  Any failure to pay 

12 
such costs as they become due shall be deemed a breach of this Settlement Agreement and Order. 

13 
 (5) Early Termination of Probation.  If the Practice Monitor determines that Dr. 

14 
Camilleri has complied with the terms of this subsection and that continuation of the practice 

15 
monitoring relationship is no longer needed, the Practice Monitor may notify the Board’s office 

16 
that he or she is terminating the practic monitoring. 

17 
(b) Obey All Laws.  Dr. Camiller shall obey and comply with all laws applicable to the 

18 
practice of chiropractic whether state or federal, statutory or regulatory. 

19 
2.  Dr. Camilleri, by and through Joint Ventures, LLC,  shall pay the fees and costs incurred by 

20 
the Board in the investigation and prosecution of this matter totaling $1,537.00.  The fees and costs shall 

21 
be payable by cashier’s or certified check or money order made payable to: “Chiropractic Physicians’ 

22 
Board of Nevada.”  Dr. Camilleri shall contact the Executive Director within ten days of the effective date 

23 
of this Settlement Agreement and Order to make payment arrangements such that the fees and costs are 

24 
fully paid on or before the expiration of the probationary period in Paragraph #1.  The probationary 

25 
period shall not terminate unless and until all fees and costs have been received by the Board.  

26 
 3. Dr. Camilleri,by and through Joint Ventures, LLC,  shall pay a fine of $2,500.00.  The fines 

27 
shall be payable by cashier’s or certified check or money order made payable to: “Chiropractic Physicians’ 

28 
 

-4- 



 

 1 
Board of Nevada.”  Dr. Camilleri shall contact the Executive Director within ten days of the effective date 

2 
of this Settlement Agreement and Order to make payment arrangements such that the fine is fully paid 

3 
on or before the expiration of the probationary period in Paragraph #1.  The probationary period shall 

4 
not terminate unless and until all fees and costs have been received by the Board. 

5 
 4.  Within 120 days of the effective date of this Settlement Agreement and Order, Dr. Camilleri 

6 
shall take and successfully complete 12 hours of continuing education related to the making and keeping 

7 
of medical records.  Dr. Camilleri shall submit in writing the evidences of the completion of the hours 

8 
ordered to the Board’s office.  The 12 hours of continuing education ordered in this paragraph are in 

9 
addition to and may not be counted toward the continuing education hours required foer Dr. Camilleri 

10 
to renew his license. 

11 
 5.  Dr. Camilleri shall take and pass the Board’s jurisprudence examination within one hundred 

12 
twenty days of the effective date of this Settlement Agreement and Order. 

13 
6.  Dr. Camilleri shall meet with the Board or its representatives upon request and shall cooperate 

14 
with such representatives in their supervision, monitoring, investigation, or auditing to assure compliance 

15 
with the terms and conditions of this Settlement Agreement and Order.  Dr. Camilleri, by and through 

16 
Joint Ventures, LLC,  shall pay any and all reasonable and necessary costs incurred by the Board resultant 

17 
from this paragraph. 

18 
7.  In the event Dr. Camilleri fails to materially comply with any term of this Settlement 

19 
Agreement, the Board’s Executive Director shall notify Dr. Camilleri in writing of the non-compliance 

20 
and shall give Dr. Camilleri a time reasonable under the circumstances within which to cure the non-

21 
compliance.  Should Dr. Camilleri fail to cure the non-compliance within the time allowed by the 

22 
Executive Director, Dr. Camilleri agrees his chiropractor’s license in the State of Nevada shall be 

23 
automatically suspended without any action of the Board other than the issuance of an Order of 

24 
Suspension by the Executive Director.  Upon complying with the term, Dr. Camilleri’s chiropractor’s 

25 
license in the State of Nevada will be automatically reinstated, assuming all other provisions of the 

26 
Settlement Agreement are in compliance.  Additionally, Dr. Camilleri’s failure to comply with any term 

27 
or condition of this Settlement Agreement may result in further discipline by the Board, up to and 

28 
 

-5- 



 

1 
potentially including revocation of his license.  Board Staff may take any and all actions it deems 

2 
necessary to collect any sums ordered that remain unpaid.  If Board Staff is required to pursue judicial 

3 
action to effect such collections, it shall be entitled to recover its attorney’s fees and costs incurred in 

4 
pursuing such judicial action. 

5 
Signed this _____ d8th ay of October, 2020. 

6  
Respondent Daniel Camilleri    Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada 

7  
 

8  on behalf of
By ______________________________  By ___________________________________ 

9       Daniel Camilleri, D.C., Respondent        Xavier Martinez, D.C. 
             Investigating Board Member 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
 

-6- 

asayle
Stamp



 

 1 ORDER 
 

2 WHEREAS, on ____________________, 2020, the Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada 

3 
approved and adopted the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreed Settlement and Order with 

4 
Daniel Camilleri, D.C.  IT IS SO ORDERED.  

5 
SIGNED AND EFFECTIVE this ____ day of _______________, 2020. 

6  

7 CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 
 

8  
_______________________________________________ 

9 Margaret Colucci, D.C. 
President & Presiding Officer 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
 

-7- 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 11 Consideration of including the supervising chiropractic physicians’ 
signature on the chiropractor’s assistant application – For possible action 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Recommend approval to add the supervising chiropractic physicians’ 
signature to the chiropractor’s assistant application. 

PRESENTED BY:  Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  15 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The Board received this recommendation from an active 
chiropractic physician. The request is to require the supervising DC to sign that they are taking 
responsibility for the training of the CA named on the application.  It has come to our attention 
that CA’s are allegedly training CA’s. 

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 11 



4600 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE M-2452" x 2" RENO, NEVADA  89502Photo Here (775) 688-1921

DO NOT FAX APPLICATIONS
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION OF CHIROPRACTOR'S ASSISTANT

THE FOLLOWING MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION:
1 $140.25 Check, Money Order or Pay by Phone with Credit Card
2 One (1) completed fingerprint card
3 Signed and dated fingerprint waiver form
4 A recent passport-type photograph

Failure to answer ALL questions completely and truthfully will result in denial of this application. PLEASE NOTE: FEES ARE NOT REFUNDABLE.

TYPE OR PRINT ONLY:
LAST     FIRST    MIDDLE  

SEX:     ____M  ____F
CURRENT RESIDENCE ADDRESS    WORK EMAIL:

CITY/STATE/ZIP TELEPHONE

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER DATE OF BIRTH US CITIZEN?   YES  NO BIRTH PLACE (CITY, STATE)

TWO PERSONAL REFERENCES OF AT LEAST FIVE (5) YEARS ACQUAINTANCE:
NAME  

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP TELEPHONE

NAME

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP TELEPHONE

CURRENT EMPLOYER: 
EMPLOYER'S NAME

EMPLOYER'S ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP EMPLOYER'S PHONE & FAX

List all states where you have ever applied for certification as a Chiropractor's Assistant, the result of each application, and the 1. current status of each application:

2. If you have ever been certified as a Chiropractor's Assistant in any other state are you now or have you ever been the subject of a 
proceeding to discharge, dismiss or discipline you or any other proceeding of a like nature:

______ YES   ______ NO  If yes, name the state and give disposition of charges:



PAGE 2

PLEASE READ QUESTIONS #3 & #4 CAREFULLY.  If you have any questions please 
contact the Board.

3. Have you EVER been arrested? _______YES ______ NO
Have you EVER been charged with any crime other than a traffic violation (include any DUI's)? _______ YES _______NO
NOTE: Even if you have had records sealed and you have been told that your file has been cleared, you must report this 
information, including juvenile records.

If you answered yes to the question above, name the state and give the disposition:

Have you EVER been convicted of a crime other than a traffic violation (include any DUI's)?  NOTE: Even if you have had records 
4. sealed and you have been told that your file has been cleared, you must report this information, including juvenile records.

______ YES   ______ NO  If yes, name the state and give disposition:

Have you ever defaulted on a HEAL (Health Education Assistance Loan)? 5.

______ YES   ______ NO  If yes, give details and current status:

Have you ever been drug or alcohol dependent and/or enrolled in a drug or alcohol rehabilitation program?6.

______ YES   ______ NO  If yes, give details and current status:

7. Have you ever served in the military? Yes______ No _______ Dates of Service: From ____________ To_____________

Branch(es) of Service________________________________________

8. Have you ever served on active duty in the Armed Forces of the United States and separated from such service under conditions 
other than dishonorable? ______ Yes ______ No

Have you ever been assigned to duty for a minimum of 6 continuous years in the National Guard or a Reserve component of the 
9. Armed Forces of the United States and separated from such service under conditions other than dishonorable? 

______ Yes  ______ No

Have you ever served the Commissioned Corps of the United States Public Health Service or the Commissioned Corps of the 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration of the United States in the capacity of a commissioned officer while on active 10.
duty in defense of the United States and separated from such service under conditions other than dishonorable?
______ Yes ______ No

Please mark the appropriate response regarding child support -  even if you have no children (FAILURE TO MARK ONE OF THE 11.
BOXES BELOW WILL RESULT IN DENIAL OF THE APPLICATION):

I AM NOT subject to a court order for the support of a child or children.

I AM subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and I AM in compliance with the order or I AM
in compliance with a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the
repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

I AM subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and AM NOT in compliance with the order or a
plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment of the amount
owed pursuant to the order.



PAGE 3

12 Regarding child abuse, the following block MUST BE READ AND INITIALED:
Initial Here Date I have been informed that I am required by law to report the abuse or neglect of a child to an agency

that provides child welfare services or to a law enforcement agency no later than 24 hours after I 
knew or had reasonable cause to believe the child has been abused or neglected. 

CERTIFICATION OF CHIROPRACTOR'S ASSISTANT TRAINING
EMPLOYER/SUPERVISING DC: DATE OF HIRE

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP TELEPHONE

INDICATE PREVIOUS TRAINING OR CERTIFICATION:

1. FORMAL PROGRAM    (TRANSCRIPT MUST BE SENT FROM SCHOOL)
SCHOOL ATTENDED:

DATES ATTENDED:      FROM    THROUGH TOTAL NUMBER OF CLASSROOM HOURS ATTENDED:

IF YOU HAVE ALREADY RECEIVED FORMAL TRAINING AS A CHIROPRACTOR'S ASSISTANT AND COMPLETED NO. 1, SKIP NOS. 2
AND 3 AND SIGN AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE.

NOTE: TO APPLICANTS WHO ARE APPLYING FOR CERTIFICATION UNDER THE PROVISION FOR ON-THE-JOB TRAINING -
APPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 15 DAYS OF BEGINNING OF TRAINING.

2. ON-THE-JOB TRAINING IN CHIROPRACTIC FACILITY

3. ON-THE-JOB TRAINING IN A HEALTH CARE FACILITY OTHER THAN CHIROPRACTIC

IF 2 OR 3 ABOVE APPLY, PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:
NAME OF CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIAN RESPONSIBLE FOR YOUR TRAINING

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP TELEPHONE

DATES OF TRAINING:    BEGINNING:     ENDING:

I,__________________________________________ acknowledge that I am responsible for the training of the CA named on this application

   Signature of Supervising Chiropractic Physician

DATE APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 
                

AGENDA ACTION SHEET  
 
TITLE:  Agenda Item 12 Consideration of request by Jennifer Mamola to have credits from 
Truckee Meadows Community College counted towards her training as a chiropractor’s 
assistant pursuant to NAC 634.355 (4) (b) – For possible action. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Based on the attached transcript, determine how many credit hours can 
be attributed to Ms. Mamola’s CA training. 
 
PRESENTED BY:  Margaret Colucci, DC 
 
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 
 
TIME REQUIRED:  15 minutes 
  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Please see the attached transcript from Truckee Meadows 
Community College.  For training purposes, a full-time CA must work 21 hours or more per 
week for six months for a total of at least 504 hours to be eligible to take the CA examination. 
 
   NAC 634.355  Certification: Additional requirements; waiver of requirements. (NRS 
634.030, 634.123) 
     1.  An applicant for a certificate as a chiropractor’s assistant must, in addition to fulfilling the 
requirements of NAC 634.350, furnish evidence satisfactory to the Board that he or she: 
     (a) Is 18 years of age or older; and 
     (b) Has received a score of at least 75 percent for a closed-book examination or a score of at least 
90 percent for an open-book examination administered by the Board on the provisions of NRS and 
NAC that are related to the practice of chiropractic. 
     2.  In addition to the requirements set forth in subsection 1 and NAC 634.350, an applicant for a 
certificate as a chiropractor’s assistant must furnish evidence satisfactory to the Board that he or she: 
     (a) Satisfies one of the following: 
          (1) Is certified as a chiropractor’s assistant by a program for chiropractor’s assistants that is 
approved by the Board; or 
          (2) Has had 6 months of full-time, or 12 months of part-time, training and employment as a 
chiropractor’s assistant trainee from a licensee. 
     (b) Has received a score of at least 75 percent for a closed-book examination or a score of at least 
90 percent for an open-book examination for certification required pursuant to NAC 634.305. 
     3.  Evidence of an applicant’s completion of approved training pursuant to subparagraph (2) of 
paragraph (a) of subsection 2 must consist of a certification by each licensee who supervised the 
work and training of the applicant. 
     4.  The Board may, at its discretion: 
     (a) Waive one or more of the requirements of this section for good cause shown. 
    (b) Upon receipt from an applicant of documentation demonstrating that the applicant has received 
additional formal training, education or experience, grant the applicant credit toward fulfilling the 
requirements of subparagraph (2) of paragraph (a) of subsection 2. 
 
REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 
 
ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

 
Agenda Item 12 

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec030
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec030
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec123
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-634.html#NAC634Sec350
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-634.html#NAC634Sec350
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-634.html#NAC634Sec305


Agenda Item 12
Page 1

Page 1 of 1 

Truckee Meadows Community College 06/30/2020 
7000 Dandini Blvd. 
Reno, NV 89512 

TMCC Unofficial Transcript 
Name: Mamola,Jennifer 
Student ID: 8000410241 
DOB: 12/23/1996 

&1. faJ:n.el1 GEAJ.!nil fQinm 

Term GPA 3.15 Term Tot 8.00 8.00 B.000 25.200 

2020 Spring 
course Cesccic1iQ□ &1. faJ:n.el1 .G.tiw. fQinm 
PSY 210 Intro to Stat Methods 0.00 0.00 w 0.000 

Transfer Credits &1. faJ:n.el1 .G.EA...U.ni1 fQinm 
Transfer Credit from University of Nevada Las Vegas Term GPA 0.00 Term Tot 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 

&1. Earned fQinm 
Course Tran GPA: 0.00 Transfer Tot: 16.00 0.00 0.000 2020 Fall 

Course Pescriotioo &1. Grade fQinm 
Transfer Credit from College of Southern Nevada NURS 140 Medical Terminology 3.00 0.00 0.000 

&1. faJ:n.el1 fQinm SPAN 221 Iberia and Its Cultures 3.00 0.00 0.000 

Course Tran GPA: 0.00 Transfer Tot: 37.00 21.00 0.000 SPAN 225 Cultrl Perspective: Spain ... 3.00 0.00 0.000 
NM 

Transfer Credit from Great Basin College &1. 
&1. Earned fQinm Term GPA 0.00 Term Tot 9.00 

Earned .G.EA...U.ni1 fQinm 
0.00 0.000 0.000 

Course Tran GPA: 0.00 Transfer Tot: 3.00 3.00 0.000 

Beginning of Undergraduate Record Undergraduate Career Totals 
2017 Spring Cum GPA: 3.42 Cum Tot 49.00 37.00 37.000 126.400 

Course i:l!lii!.tigliQ□ fQinm 
MATH 127 Pre-Calculus II 0.000 End of TMCC Unofficial Transcript 

fQinm 
Term GPA 0.00 Term Tot 

&1. faJ:n.el1 .G.tiw.
3.00 0.00 R 

&1. Earned .G.EA...U.ni1

3.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 

2017 Summer 
Course i:l!lii!.tigliQ□ &1. Earned .G.tiw. fQinm 
BIOL 190 Intro Cell/Molecular Biol 3.00 3.00 B+ 9.900 
BIOL 190L Intro Cell/Molecular Biol Lab 1.00 1.00 A 4.000 **The highlighted courses total 31 credit hours.**
CH 201 Ancient and Medieval Cltr 3.00 3.00 A 12.000 
COM 113 Fund of Speech Comm 3.00 3.00 A- 11.100 

&1. Earned GEAJ.!nil fQinm 

Term GPA 3.70 Term Tot 10.00 10.00 10.000 37.000 

2017 Fall 
Course &1. faJ:n.el1 .G.tiw. fQinm 

BIOL 251 4.00 4.00 B 12.000 
CLS 151 2.00 2.00 A 8.000 
CLS 152 2.00 2.00 A B.000 
CLS 153 2.00 2.00 A B.000 

MATH 127 

Qe:.:;[igtiQD 
General Microbiology 
Phlebotomy 
Applied Phlebotomy 
Phlebotomy Clinical 
Practicum 
Pre-Calculus II 3.00 3.00 C 6.000 

Term Honor/Award: Skills Cert - Phlebotomy 

&1. Earned .G.EA...U.ni1 fQinm 

Term GPA 3.23 Term Tot 13.00 13.00 13.000 42.000 

2018 Fall 
Course i:l!lscCillliQ□ &1. Earned .G.tiw. fQinm 
NURS 130 Nursing Assistant 6.00 6.00 A- 22.200 

Term Honor/Award: Skills Cert - Certified Nursing Assistant 

&1. Earned .G.EA...U.ni1 fQinm 
Term GPA 3.70 Term Tot 6.00 6.00 6.000 22.200 

Course &1. Earned .G.tiw. fQinm 
BIOL 223 4.00 4.00 B+ 13.200 
BIOL 224 

2019 Spring 
i:l!lii!.tillliQ□ 
Human Anatomy & Physlgy I 
Human Anatomy & Physlgy II 4.00 4.00 B 12.000 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 13 Board Counsel Report – For possible action. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  No recommendation 

PRESENTED BY: Louis Ling, Esq. 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED: 10 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President  _X____ Secretary  __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 13 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14 Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  No recommendation 

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED: 40 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

A. Complaint 17-28S (Colucci)
B. Complaint 18-13S (Rovetti)
C. Complaint 18-15S (Canada)
D. Complaint 18-17S (Canada)
E. Complaint 19-03S (Canada)
F. Complaint 19-11S (Colucci)
G. Complaint 19-12S (Rovetti)
H. Complaint 19-13N (Martinez)
I. Complaint 19-14N (Martinez)
J. Complaint 19-16S (Canada)
K. Complaint 19-18N  (Martinez)
L. Complaint 20-01N (Rovetti)
M. Complaint 20-03N (Rovetti)
N. Complaint 20-04N (Colucci)
O. Complaint 20-05S (Colucci)
P. Complaint 20-06S (Canada)
Q. Complaint 20-07S (Colucci)
R. Complaint 20-09S (Martinez)
S. Complaint 20-10S (Martinez)
T. Complaint 20-11S (Canada)

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President  _X____ Secretary  __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14A Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

A. Complaint 17-28S  (Dr. Colucci)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  To be determined. 

PREPARED BY: Maggie Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The Board was notified by the National Practitioners Data 
Bank that a DC settled a malpractice claim, which is to be reported to the Board by the DC 
within 15 days pursuant to NAC 634.425.  To date the DC has not notified the Board of this 
action.  The DC retained an attorney and the Settlement Agreement & Order will be delivered 
to the attorney. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14A 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14B Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

B. Complaint 18-13S  (Dr. Rovetti)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  No recommendation 

PREPARED BY: Morgan Rovetti, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  This complaint originated with Farmers Insurance 
through the National Insurance Crime Bureau with respect to a Physical Therapy group.  The 
concern are the charges and the use of billing codes and what appears to possibly be a 
chiropractic adjustment. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14B 



 
CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

 
AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

 
TITLE:  Agenda Item 14C Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 

actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

 
C.  Complaint 18-15S  (Dr. Canada) 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  No recommendation. 
 
PREPARED BY: Nicole Canada, DC 
 
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 
 
TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The complainant alleged that the DC is allowing staff to 
perform unsupervised CA duties in the office. 
 
 
REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 
 
ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item 14C 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14D Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

D. Complaint 18-17S  (Dr. Canada)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  No recommendation. 

PREPARED BY: Nicole Canada, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The complainant alleged that the chiropractor is acting 
outside the scope of chiropractic. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14D 



 
CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

 
AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

 
TITLE:  Agenda Item 14E Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 

actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

 
E.  Complaint 19-03S  (Dr. Canada) 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  No recommendation. 
 
PREPARED BY: Nicole Canada, DC 
 
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 
 
TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The complainant alleged that the DC is allowing staff to 
perform unsupervised CA duties in the office. 
 
 
 
REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 
 
ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item 14E 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14F Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

F. Complaint 19-11S  (Dr. Colucci)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Dr. Stanley’s payments resulted in this matter being closed. 

PREPARED BY: Maggie Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Following the July 9, 2020 Board meeting Dr. Stanley paid 
the fine and costs of his citation in the amount of $650.00. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14F 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14G Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

G. Complaint 19-12S  (Dr. Rovetti)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Under investigation. 

PREPARED BY: Morgan Rovetti, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The complainant alleged unprofessional conduct. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14G 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14H Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

H. Complaint 19-13N  (Dr. Martinez)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Recommend dismissal with letter of caution. 

PREPARED BY: Xavier Martinez, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15,  2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant alleged unprofessional conduct. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14H 



 
CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

 
AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

 
TITLE:  Agenda Item 14I Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 

actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

 
I.  Complaint 19-14N  (Dr. Martinez) 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  To be determined. 
 
PREPARED BY: Xavier Martinez, DC 
 
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 
 
TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The complainant alleged that patient records are not being 
properly documented. 
 
 
REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 
 
ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item 14I 



 
CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

 
AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

 
TITLE:  Agenda Item 14J Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 

actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

 
J. Complaint 19-16S  (Dr. Canada) 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  To be determined. 
 
PREPARED BY: Nicole Canada, DC 
 
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 
 
TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The original complaint alleged unprofessional conduct.  
However, upon visiting the office staff did not have their wall certificates properly displayed. 
 
 
REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 
 
ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item 14J 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14K Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

K. Complaint 19-18N  (Dr. Martinez)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Recommend dismissal with letter of caution. 

PREPARED BY: Xavier Martinez, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The complainant alleged unprofessional conduct. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14K 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14L Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

L. Complaint 20-01N  (Dr. Rovetti)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Under investigation. 

PREPARED BY: Morgan Rovetti, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The complainant alleged unprofessional conduct. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14L 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14M Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

M. Complaint 20-03S  (Dr. Rovetti)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Under investigation. 

PREPARED BY: Morgan Rovetti, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Complainant alleges that the DC will not release his wife’s 
records to him. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14M 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14N Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

N. Complaint 20-04S  (Dr. Colucci)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Recommend dismissal. 

PREPARED BY: Maggie Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Anonymous complainant alleged that a DC is operating an 
unlicensed practice, however without additional information this investigation cannot move 
forward. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14N 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14O Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

O. Complaint 20-05S  (Dr. Colucci)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Under investigation. 

PREPARED BY: Maggie Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Complainant alleged unprofessional conduct. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14O 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14P Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

P. Complaint 20-06S  (Dr. Canada)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Recommend dismissal. 

PREPARED BY: Nicole Canada, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The complainant alleges several areas of concern being 
incomplete patient records,  improper billing, and potential HIPPA violation. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14P 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14Q Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

Q. Complaint 20-07S  (Dr. Colucci)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  To be determined. 

PREPARED BY: Maggie Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  On April 1, 2020 the Board was notified that Nevada 
licensee, Dr. Michael Milman’s license was revoked in California on February 19, 2019 for 
insurance fraud.  A Settlement Agreement was issued to Dr. Milman, which he denied, so 
Notice of Charges were sent to Dr. Milman. 

Pursuant to NAC 634.425  Reports to Board of certain judgments, settlements and convictions. 
(NRS 634.030) 

1. If a judgment is entered against him or her in any court, or a settlement is reached, on a claim
involving malpractice, a licensee shall report that fact to the Board within 15 days. The licensee may 
satisfy the provisions of this subsection if he or she provides the Board with a copy of the judgment 
or settlement. 

2. If a licensee or holder of a certificate is convicted of any crime, other than a traffic violation,
he or she shall report that fact to the Board within 15 days after the conviction. 

3. If a licensee or holder of a certificate fails to report a judgment, settlement or conviction
pursuant to this section, he or she may be subject to disciplinary action pursuant to NRS 634.140 to 
634.216, inclusive. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14Q 

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec030
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec140
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec216


CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14R Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

R. Complaint 20-09S  (Dr. Martinez)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Under investigation. 

PREPARED BY: Xavier Martinez, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The complainant alleged unprofessional conduct. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14R 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14S Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

S. Complaint 20-10S  (Dr. Martinez)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Under investigation. 

PREPARED BY: Xavier Martinez, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The complainant alleged unprofessional conduct. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14S 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 14T Status report regarding anonymous profiles of possible disciplinary 
actions.  Board action will be limited to either dismissing the matter if the Board 
determines there is no violation, it has no jurisdiction over the subject, or providing 
direction to pursue the matter further – For possible action:   

R. Complaint 20-11S  (Dr. Canada)

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Recommend dismissal. 

PREPARED BY: Nicole Canada, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The complainant stated that they obtained an attorney and 
entered into a lien/contract following an auto accident and started to see the DC who verbally 
told the patient that they didn’t need to worry about the bills after they lost the case.  The 
complainant then received an invoice from a collection agency and when she contacted the DC 
to discuss they said that they changed their mind about writing off the balance owed. 

REVIEWED BY: ___X____ President ___X____ Secretary ___X____ Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 14T 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 15 Consideration of potential policies or guidance to Board staff 
– For possible action.
A. Applicants who have had their license revoked, surrendered, etc. in another state be

required to come into compliance in that state prior to approving their application.
B. Discipline for failing to submit Self-Inspection by March 31st.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Set policies for Board staff to follow. 

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED: 10 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 15 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 16 Committee Reports 
A. Continuing Education Committee (Dr. Martinez) – For possible action.
B. Legislative Committee (Dr. Colucci) – For possible action.
C. Preceptorship Committee (Dr. Rovetti) – For possible action.
D. Test Committee (Dr. Canada) - For possible action.

1. CA communication
2. Set 2021 CA exam schedule

a. February (in-person/on-line)
b. June (on-line only)
c. August (in-person/on-line)

3. CA exam questions

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  No recommendation. 

PREPARED BY:   Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  15 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

REVIEWED BY: __X_____ President __X_____ Secretary ____X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 16 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE: Agenda Item 17 Discussion to extend the December 31, 2020 continuing education 
deadline for chiropractic physicians. – For possible action. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  No recommendation. 

PRESENTED BY: Morgan Rovetti, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED: 5 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 17 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE: Agenda Item 18 Discussion regarding the notice of the continuing education audit on 
the license renewal/timing of the continuing education audit. – For possible action. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Determine the timing of the continuing education audit. 

PRESENTED BY:  Morgan Rovetti, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  5 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   The 2019 Legislature approved NRS 634.130 (9) The 
Board may adopt regulations that provide for random audits of licensees and holders of a 
certificate as a chiropractor’s assistant to ensure compliance with subsection 3 or 4, as 
appropriate. 

NAC 634.386 was approved 10/30/2019 Audits of licensees and holders of certificates to ensure 
compliance with requirements of continuing education. (NRS 634.030, 634.130) 

1. The Board may perform random audits of licensees and chiropractor’s assistants or
audits that are based on complaints or charges against licensees or chiropractor’s assistants to 
ensure compliance with the requirements for continuing education. 

2. If the Board chooses to conduct an audit of a licensee or chiropractor’s assistant, the Board will
notify the licensee or chiropractor’s assistant, as applicable, of its decision to conduct an audit. The 
licensee or chiropractor’s assistant, as applicable, shall provide to the Board detailed information and 
documentation concerning the hours of continuing education claimed. 

The original concept was put in place to reduce the amount of continuing education 
certifications that had to be reviewed by staff.  This agenda item request brings up a valid 
point that an audit is typically done as a follow-up. 

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 18 

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec030
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-634.html#NRS634Sec130


CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE: Agenda Item 19 Discussion of the protocols for adding agenda items. – For possible 
action. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  No recommendation. 

PRESENTED BY: James Overland, Sr., DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED: 10 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 19 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE: Agenda Item 20 Discussion regarding the policy pursuant to NRS 622.234. 
1. Review and attestation by two or more Board members of each expenditure

and the back-up of the expenditure.
2. Quarterly review by the board of the board’s financial statements to include

a schedule of the board’s disbursements.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Approve the Secretary/Treasurer and the President or 
Vice President of the Board to attest to each expenditure 
and the back-up. 

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED: 10 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 20 



Chiropractic Physicians’ Board of Nevada 

Policy 

NRS 622.234 Withdrawals of money deposited by regulatory body; regular reviews of 
expenditures; quarterly review of financial statements 

1) A review and attestation by two or more of our board members of each expenditure and
the backup for the expenditure.
a) Secretary-Treasurer
b) Named Board member, i.e. President or Vice President

2) A quarterly review by the board of the board’s financial statements, which must include a
schedule of the board’s disbursements.

October 15, 2020 

Motion: 
Second: 
Passed: 

Agenda Item 20



LANGUAGE FOR ATTESTATION IN COMPLIANCE WITH NRS 622.234 

ATTESTATION 

I, ________________________________, being a duly appointed member of the 
__________________________________, do hereby attest under penalty of perjury that on 
______________________, 2020, I personally : (1) reviewed all of the checks, disbursements, 
evidences of fund transfer, and any other documents by which money was withdrawn from the 
Board’s bank accounts for the period of __________________; (2) reviewed all of the backup 
documentation for each such withdrawal; and (3) based upon my review, I find that all the 
withdrawals were proper and in order. 

Signed and attested to this _____ day of ______________, 2020. 

____________________________________  ____________________________________ 
SIGNATURE  NAME (Print)  

Agenda Item 20



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 21 Executive Director Reports: 
A. Status of Pending Complaints – No action.
B. Status of Current Disciplinary Actions – No action.
C. Legal/Investigatory Costs – No action.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  No recommendation. 

PREPARED BY:  Julie Strandberg, Executive Director 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  5 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

REVIEWED BY: __X_____ President __X_____ Secretary ____X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 21 



AGENDA ITEM 21A

STATUS OF PENDING COMPLAINTS – October 15, 2020

Complaint No. Date Received Investigator Nature of Complaint Current Status Costs To Date

17-28S 9/12/2017 Colucci Failure to report malpractice claim Pending Settlement Agreement $180.00

18-13S 8/20/2018 Rovetti Allegedly practicing outside the scope of a physical therapist Under investigation

18-15S 9/25/2018 Canada Allegedly allowing staff to perform duties while absent from the office. Under Investigation $1,177.50

18-17S 11/2/2018 Canada Allegedly acting outside the scope of chiropractic Under investigation $115.70

19-03S 4/22/2019 Canada Allegedly allowing staff to perform duties while absent from the office. Under investigation

19-11S 9/16/2019 Colucci Alleged unprofessional conduct Closed $150.00

19-12S 9/18/2019 Rovetti Alleged unprofessional conduct Under investigation $480.00

19-13N 10/30/2019 Martinez Alleged unprofessional conduct (Sexual Harassment) Recommend Dismissal

19-14N 11/5/2019 Martinez Failure to maintain patient records Settlement Agreement/Hearing $1,252.00

19-16S 11/18/2019 Canada Alleged unprofessional conduct Under investigation

19-18N 12/2/2019 Martinez Alleged unprofessional conduct (Sexual Harassment) Recommend Dismissal $767.81

20-01N 1/3/2020 Rovetti Alleged unprofessional conduct-practicing below the standards of care/malpractice Under investigation

20-03N 2/26/2020 Rovetti Failure to provide patient records Under Investigation

20-04N 3/9/2020 Colucci Alleged unlicensed practice Recommend Dismissal $260.00

20-05S 3/9/2020 Colucci Charging for services provided by spouse who is not a CA Under investigation

20-06S 3/18/2020 Canada Failure to provide patient records Under investigation $435.00



AGENDA ITEM 21A

Complaint No. Date Received Investigator Nature of Complaint Current Status Costs To Date

20-07S 4/3/2020 Colucci Alleged unprofessional conduct Settlement Agreement/Hearing $855.00

20-09S 7/16/2020 Martinez Alleged unprofessional conduct Under Investigation

20-10S 7/27/2020 Martinez Alleged unprofessional conduct Under Investigation

20-11S 9/22/2020 Canada Alleged unprofessional conduct Under Investigation
DORMANT COMPLAINTS:

To be held in abeyance; to be addressed 
Unredeemable  “nsf” check written on Doctor's business account if the licensee requests reinstatement in 

11-23S 11/7/2011 the future
To be held in abeyance; to be addressed 

Possible malpractice if the licensee requests reinstatement in 
13-23N 9/30/2013 the future

Will be addressed if this individual 
18-03S 2/20/2018 Alleged unlicensed practice reappears in Nevada.



  AGENDA ITEM 21B 

STATUS OF CURRENT DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS at October 15, 2020 

Disciplinary Action with Probation 

1. Daniel Brady, DC, License No. B1391
By Settlement Agreement, Dr. Brady shall comply with all terms and conditions of the California

Board’s Decision and Order dated April 24, 2012 (eff. May 24, 2012) which placed him on probation for 
five years with certain terms and conditions. He reimbursed the Board’s $325.00 costs on November 12, 
2012 and passed the Board’s jurisprudence examination with a score of 81%.  Dr. Brady returned to 
Active status and is no longer tolling as of February 2015. He is currently in compliance with the 
requirements of his probation. 

2. Casey D. Robinson, DC, License No. B1263
Dr. Robinson was granted a license on September 14, 2007 under the condition that he comply with

all of the terms and conditions of his Agreement on Conditions for Licensure with California and monitoring 
of his practice by Board-appointed Compliance Monitor, Dr. Jeff Andrews.  Dr. Robinson’s 5-year 
probation with California commenced on February 14, 2006.  He was required to reimburse the California 
Board’s costs of $3,103.75 and serve 4 hours per month of community service for 2-1/2 years of his 
probation.  It was subsequently determined that Dr. Robinson did not comply with the terms and conditions 
of his agreement with California.  This was addressed at the June 4, 2011 meeting and a new Agreed 
Settlement was approved that extends his probation for another five years concurrent with and under the 
same terms and conditions as his settlement agreement with California.  Dr. Robinson was placed in tolling 
status effective November 18, 2015 and has a five year tolling limit.  Dr. Robinson is current and in 
compliance with the terms and conditions of his California probation per the California Board. 

3. Mark Rubin, DC, License No. B753
On September 10, 2016 Dr. Rubin entered into a Settlement Agreement and Order with the Board.

Dr. Rubin will be on probation for three years with a practice monitor who will assure compliance with the 
terms and conditions of the settlement agreement. Dr. Rubin shall provide documentation as noted in the 
Settlement Agreement and Order to the Investigating Board Member within the time frames identified.  Dr. 
Rubin was ordered to pay a fine in the amount of $1,500.00 and pay the Board’s costs in the amount of 
$2,500.00.   

Dr. Rubin appeared before the Board at its January 11, 2018 meeting and entered into an Order 
Modifying Settlement Agreement and Order.  All the terms and conditions in the SAO entered September 
10, 2016 shall remain in full force and effect, except he may pay the Board’s costs at the minimum rate of 
$50.00 per month and in lieu of paying the $1,500.00 fine he may perform 100 hours of community service, 
which he has completed with the People’s Autism Foundation.  Dr. Rubin’s probation terminated on 
September 10, 2019.  The current balance of the Board costs due is $500.00. 

4. David Stella, DC, License No. B753
Dr. Stella entered an Order Imposing Discipline Pursuant to Supplemental Stipulation to Modify

SAO on January 31, 2018.  Dr. Stella will be on probation for three years effective January 31, 2018.   Dr. 
Stella shall reimburse the Board $2,500.00 for Dr. Mortillaro's fees within 30 days, which he paid on 
January 18, 2018.  Dr. Stella shall pay a fine of $3,500 ($2,500.00 for the violation of his SAO and 
$1,000.00 for violation of his recordkeeping obligations) and board costs & fees in the amount of 
$1,280.00 within 60 days of the effective date of this order.  Within six months of the effective date of this 
Order, Dr. Stella shall provide the Board's office written evidence of satisfactory completion of eight 
hours of continuing education related to ethics and boundaries and four hours related to medical 
recordkeeping.  Dr. Stella has completed all stipulations of the Order with the exception of 
probation, which terminates on January 31, 2021. 



Disciplinary Actions with No Probation 

5. Francis Raines, DC, License No. B0187
Under the March 12, 2013 Board Order, Dr. Raines shall be monitored by the Investigating Board

Member, a chiropractic physician, and a mental health monitor for 24 months from the date he begins 
practicing, which occurred on December 8, 2015.  Dr. Raines’ wife is serving as the business and financial 
manager and is currently the only employee.   Dr. Raines was ordered to pay a fine in the amount of 
$20,000.00 and has been making monthly payments of $75.00 per month since May 30, 2013 and continues 
to do so.   The current balance is $14,746.00.  Dr. Raines is in compliance with the terms of the Order. 



21C
CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS' BOARD

Legal/Investigatory Costs

FY2020-2021 Year-To-Date
Costs Incurred June to date Fiscal Year 2020/2021

Advantage Group 260.00
Attorney General  - 0.00

Sub-Total 0.00 260.00
Staff Attorney  2,025.00 4,875.00

Total $  2,025.00 $     - $ 5, 135.00

Costs Reimbursed YTD Amount Paid Amount Owed
Mark Rubin, DC $ 2, 000.00 $  500.00
James Overland Jr., DC $ 6, 820.98 $  40,056.38

Totals $  8,820.98 $  40,556.38

No Activity Controller
-0- $  -

$ - $  -

Other Outstanding Items:



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 22 Financial Status Reports: 
A. Current cash position & projections – No action.
B. Accounts Receivable Summary – No action.
C. Accounts Payable Summary – No action.
D. Employee Accrued Compensation – No action.
E. Income/Expense Actual to Budget Comparison – No action.
F. Budget to Actual – No action.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  No recommendation. 

PREPARED BY:  Julie Strandberg, Executive Director 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED:  5 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

REVIEWED BY: __X_____ President __X_____ Secretary ____X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 22 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS' BOARD
BANK BALANCE REPORT

As of August 31, 2020
AGENDA ITEM 22A

CHECKING ACCOUNT 100,880.83
SAVINGS ACCOUNT 412,775.21

SAVINGS ACCOUNT - Restricted 0.00
Paypal 20.00

Total Cash Balance @ 05/31/2020 $513,676.04

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY AS OF August 31, 2020

AGENDA ITEM 22C
A/R
Fines 21,746.00
Cost Reimbursements 40,556.38
  Total A/R $62,302.38

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY
As of August 31, 2020

AGENDA ITEM 22D

State Treasurer - Fines collected/payable             5,529.00

Total Accounts Payable $          5,529.00

Extraordinary Items AGENDA ITEM 22E

*Employee Accrued Compensation as of 08/31/2020

Vacation Hours Sick-Leave Hours
Julie Standberg                33.11               1,104.28

Brett Canady                87.00                    51.00



Chiropractic Physicians' Board of Nevada AGENDA ITEM 22B
Income/Expense Report To Budget - CASH BASIS

For the Period Ending June 30, 2020

Actual July 1, 
2019 thru June 30, Variance

2020 Budget FY 
06/30/20

Revenue
License & Fees               48,440.00             256, 850.00        208,410.00
Application & Fees               48,860.00                40,060.00           (8,800.00)
Interest/Gain Loss on Invest                    283.48                           -              (283.48)
Exam Fees               21,726.00                10,500.00         (11,226.00)
Reinstatement Fees                 2,120.00                  7,500.00            5,380.00
Miscellaneous               12,340.99                  8,574.00           (3,766.99)
Reimbursement Income                 2,600.00                  4,100.00            1,500.00

TOTAL REVENUE $          136,370.47 $          327, 584.00 191,213.53

Expenses
Background Checks               10,485.25                  7,594.00           (2,891.25)
Banking Expenses                 6,554.80                  4,720.00           (1,834.80)
Dues & Registration                 4,805.29                  8,873.00            4,067.71
Equipment Repair                          -                           -                     -
COMPUTER: Equipment/Software/Websites               17,571.50                16,256.00           (1,315.50)
Insurance                    789.61                     876.00                 86.39
Legal & Professional               58,534.56                67,081.00            8,546.44
Operating Supplies                 1,952.75                  1,900.00                (52.75)
Printing & Copying                 2,738.80                  3,000.00               261.20
Postage                 2,797.98                  4,634.00            1,836.02
Casual Labor - Clerical                          -                  4,000.00            4,000.00
Personnel                          -

Office Salaries             117,931.51             119, 937.00            2,005.49
Board Salaries                 2,859.41                  8,115.00            5,255.59
Workman's Compensation                 1,342.00                  2,345.00            1,003.00
Retirement - PERS               22,781.68                29,208.00            6,426.32
Employee Insurance - PEBP               19,365.60                21,982.00            2,616.40
Unemployment                    672.74                  1,000.00               327.26
Medicare & Social Security                 1,710.00                  1,740.00                 30.00
Payroll Processing                    461.73                     548.00                 86.27

Rent               14,231.07                14,816.00               584.93
Telephone                 2,325.48                  2,320.00                  (5.48)
Travel                          -                     -

In State                 7,557.52                  6,000.00           (1,557.52)
Out State                    360.60                  8,000.00            7,639.40

TOTAL EXPENSES $          297,829.88 $          334, 945.00 $       37,115.12
NET RESULT $        ( 161,459.41) $             (7,361.00)

BEGINNING CASH BALANCE 07/01/19             703,457.32
NET OPERATING RESULT             541,997.91

Equipment Purchases 2,000.00

Beginning Cash reported less $19,458 Restricted Funds.



Chiropractic Physicians' Board of Nevada AGENDA ITEM 22B
Income/Expense Report To Budget - CASH BASIS

For the Period Ending August 31, 2020

Actual July 1, 
2020 thru August Variance

31, 2020 Budget FY 
06/30/21

Revenue
License & Fees                 2,640.00             256, 850.00             254,210.00
Application & Fees                 5,740.00               40,060.00               34,320.00
Interest/Gain Loss on Invest                     28. 42                          -                    (28.42)
Exam Fees                 2,450.00               10,500.00                 8,050.00
Reinstatement Fees                    140.00                 7,500.00                 7,360.00
Miscellaneous                 1,419.50                 8,574.00                 7,154.50
Reimbursement Income                    950.00                 4,100.00                 3,150.00

TOTAL REVENUE $            13,367.92 $          327, 584.00 314,216.08

Expenses
Background Checks                    442.75                 7,594.00                 7,151.25
Banking Expenses                    721.14                 4,720.00                 3,998.86
Dues & Registration                    659.41                 8,873.00                 8,213.59
Equipment Repair                         -                          -                         -
COMPUTER: Equipment/Software/Websites                 2,863.80               16,256.00               13,392.20
Insurance                         -                    876.00                    876.00
Legal & Professional               10,020.70               82,075.00               72,054.30
Operating Supplies                    164.12                 1,900.00                 1,735.88
Printing & Copying                    489.21                 3,000.00                 2,510.79
Postage                     19. 59                 4,634.00                 4,614.41
Casual Labor - Clerical                         -                 4,000.00                 4,000.00
Personnel                         -

Office Salaries               20,259.98             119, 937.00               99,677.02
Board Salaries                    450.00                 6,300.00                 5,850.00
Workman's Compensation                    679.50                 2,345.00                 1,665.50
Retirement - PERS                 3,973.83               29,208.00               25,234.17
Employee Insurance - PEBP                 3,567.58               21,982.00               18,414.42
Unemployment                     56. 83                 1,000.00                    943.17
Medicare & Social Security                    293.78                 1,740.00                 1,446.22
Payroll Processing                    462.00                    548.00                     86. 00

Rent                 2,924.75               16,631.00               13,706.25
Telephone                    363.80                 2,320.00                 1,956.20
Travel                         -                         -

In State                         -                 6,000.00                 6,000.00
Out State                         -                 8,000.00                 8,000.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $            48,412.77 $          349, 939.00 $          301,526.23
NET RESULT $          ( 35,044.85) $           (22,355.00)

BEGINNING CASH BALANCE 07/01/19             547,312.94
NET OPERATING RESULT             512,268.09

Equipment Purchases 2,000.00



Chiropractic Physicians' Board of Nevada AGENDA ITEM 22B
Income/Expense Report To Budget - CASH BASIS

For the Period Ending August 31, 2020

Actual July 1, 
2020 thru August Actual July 1, Variance

31, 2020 2019 thru August 
31, 2019

Revenue
License & Fees                 2,640.00                 1,910.00              (730.00)
Application & Fees                 5,740.00                 8,995.00            3,255.00
Interest/Gain Loss on Invest                      28.42                    140.15               111.73
Exam Fees                 2,450.00                 5,325.00            2,875.00
Reinstatement Fees                    140.00                          -              (140.00)
Miscellaneous                 1,419.50                 2,451.99            1,032.49
Reimbursement Income                    950.00                    200.00              (750.00)

TOTAL REVENUE $            13,367.92 $            19,022.14 5,654.22

Expenses
Background Checks                    442.75                 2,348.75            1,906.00
Banking Expenses                    721.14                    810.09                 88.95
Dues & Registration                    659.41                 1,586.37               926.96
Equipment Repair                          -                          -                     -
COMPUTER: Equipment/Software/Websites                 2,863.80                 2,719.39              (144.41)
Insurance                          -                          -                     -
Legal & Professional               10,020.70               14,054.36            4,033.66
Operating Supplies                    164.12                    702.10               537.98
Printing & Copying                    489.21                    525.89                 36.68
Postage                      19.59                 1,065.01            1,045.42
Casual Labor - Clerical                          -                          -                     -
Personnel                          -

Office Salaries               20,259.98               19,452.82              (807.16)
Board Salaries                    450.00                    750.00               300.00
Workman's Compensation                    679.50                    817.50               138.00
Retirement - PERS                 3,973.83                 3,737.73              (236.10)
Employee Insurance - PEBP                 3,567.58                 3,602.23                 34.65
Unemployment                      56.83                      82.63                 25.80
Medicare & Social Security                    293.78                    282.06                (11.72)
Payroll Processing                    462.00                    425.73                (36.27)

Rent                 2,924.75                 2,420.80              (503.95)
Telephone                    363.80                    572.08               208.28
Travel                          -                     -

In State                          -                 1,879.49            1,879.49
Out State                          -                    180.64               180.64

TOTAL EXPENSES $            48,412.77 $            58,015.67 $         9,602.90
NET RESULT $           (35,044.85) $           (38,993.53)

BEGINNING CASH BALANCE 07/01/19             547,312.94
NET OPERATING RESULT             512,268.09

Equipment Purchases 2,000.00

Beginning Cash reported less $19,458 Restricted Funds.



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 
                

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 
 
TITLE: Agenda Item 23 Discussion and potential action regarding the Boards’ 2021 meeting 

schedule - For possible action. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Set meeting dates. 
 
PRESENTED BY:  Margaret Colucci, DC 
 
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 
 
TIME REQUIRED:  5 minutes 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   Historically the Board meetings have been held in January, 
April, July, and October. 
 
 
REVIEWED BY: __X___ President _X____ Secretary __X___Executive Director 
 
ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Item 23 



 
CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

 
AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

 
 
TITLE:  Agenda Item 24 Public Interest Comments – No action 

This portion of the meeting is open to the public to speak on any topic NOT on 
today’s agenda and may be limited to 3 minutes 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Non-Action item. 
 
PREPARED BY:   Margaret Colucci, DC 
 
MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 
 
TIME REQUIRED:  3 minutes per person per topic 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The public may speak to the Board about any topic not on 
the agenda but no action may be taken.   
 
 
 
REVIEWED BY: __X_____ President __X_____ Secretary ____X___Executive Director 
 
ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Item 24 



CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS’ BOARD OF NEVADA 

AGENDA ACTION SHEET 

TITLE:  Agenda Item 25 Adjournment – For possible action 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Adjourn the meeting. 

PRESENTED BY: Margaret Colucci, DC 

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2020 

TIME REQUIRED: 2 minutes 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The meeting should be formally adjourned when all matters 
on the agenda have been addressed. 

REVIEWED BY: __X___ President  _X____ Secretary  __X___Executive Director 

ACTION: _____Approved _____Approved w/Modifications _____Denied _____ Continued 

Agenda Item 25 


	ADP8C5B.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP21DC.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP9EFD.tmp
	Sheet1

	CHIRO FINANCIAL 08-31-2020 REPORTS.pdf
	CASH AND AP REPORT
	Income Stmnt 06-30-20 to Budget
	Income Stmnt 08-31-20 to Budget
	Comp Income Stmnt YTD 08-31-20




